-~

\_

REGULATION COMMITTEE
Tuesday, 3rd September, 2013

10.00 am

~

Council Chamber, Sessions House, County Hall,

Maidstone

| Kent

County

kent.gov.uk

Council




County
Council

kent.gov.uk

AGENDA

REGULATION COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 3rd September, 2013, at 10.00 am Ask for: Andrew Tait
Council Chamber, Sessions House, County Telephone: 01622 694342
Hall, Maidstone

Tea/Coffee will be available15 minutes before the start of the meeting.
Membership (17)
Conservative (9): Mr M J Harrison  (Chairman), Mr S C Manion (Vice-Chairman),
MrAHTBowles, MrsV Dagger, MrJA Davies, MrT Gates,
Mr P J Homewood, Mr J M Ozog and Mr J N Wedgbury
UKIP (3) Mr M Baldock, Mr H Birkby and Mrs M Elenor

Labour (4) Mr C W Caller, Mr G Cowan, Mr T A Maddison and
Mrs E D Rowbotham

Swanscombe and Mr P M Harman
Greenhithe Residents
Association (1)

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public)

1. Membership: To note the appointment of Mr P M Harman to the Committee

2.  Substitutes

3. Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda for this meeting.

4. Minutes - 18 June 2013 (Pages 1 - 4)

5.  Guardianship Orders - Presentation by Cheryl Fenton, Head of Mental Health
Social Work

6. Home to School Transport Appeals update (Pages 5 - 6)

7. Update from the Definitive Map Team (Pages 7 - 30)



8. Gating Order Review - The Kent County Council (Un-named footpath to the rear of
Henley Fields, Tenterden) (Gating) Order 2008 (Pages 31 - 36)

9. Update from the Commons Registration Team (Pages 37 - 40)
10. Update on Planning Enforcement Issues (Pages 41 - 58)
11. Other Items which the Chairman decides are Urgent

12. Motion to exclude the public

That under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 the public be excluded
from the meeting for the following business on the grounds that it involves the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 5 and 6 of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A of the Act.

EXEMPT ITEMS
(During these items the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public)

13. Update on Planning Enforcement issues at Larkey Wood, Chartham (Pages 59 -
62)

Peter Sass
Head of Democratic Services
(01622) 694002

Friday, 23 August 2013

Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant
report.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL

REGULATION COMMITTEE

MINUTES of a meeting of the Regulation Committee held in the Council Chamber,
Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Tuesday, 18 June 2013.

PRESENT: Mr M J Harrison (Chairman), Mr M Baldock, Mr H Birkby,
MrAHTBowles, MrCW Caller, MrGCowan, MrsV Dagger, MrJ Davies,
Mr T Gates, Mr P J Homewood, Mr T A Maddison, Mr S C Manion, MrJ M Ozog,
Mrs E D Rowbotham and Mr J N Wedgbury

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs S Thompson (Head of Planning Applications Group),
Mr R Gregory (Principal Planning Officer - Enforcement), Ms M McNeir (Public Rights
Of Way and Commons Registration Officer) and Mr A Tait (Democratic Services
Officer)

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS

13. Election of Vice-Chairman
(Iltem 3)

Mr J N Wedgbury moved, seconded by Mr P J Homewood that Mr S C Manion be
elected Vice-Chairman of the Committee.
Carried with no opposition.

14. Minutes
(Item 4)

(1)  The Minutes of the Committee meeting on 14 February 2013 and of the Panel
meeting on 21 January were tabled.

(2) RESOLVED that the Minutes of the following meetings are correctly recorded
and that they be signed by the Chairman:-

(@) Committee meetings on 22 January 2013, 14 February 2013 and 23
May 2013;

(b)  Member Panel meetings on 21 January 2013, 19 February 2013 (am),
19 February 2013 (pm), 26 February 2013 and 5 March 2013; and

(c) Mental Health Guardianship Sub-Committee meeting on 30 January
2013.

Page 1



15. The Growth and Infrastructure Act 2013 and its impact on Village Green
applications
(Iltem 5)

(1)  The Committee discussed a report by the Head of Regulatory Services which
set out the three key changes to the legislation set out in the Growth and
Infrastructure Act 2013. These were a restriction on the right to apply for Village
Green status; a shortening of the period of grace during which applications could be
made; and the introduction of a system whereby landowners could make landowner
statements, thereby bringing to an end any use of their land “as of right.”

(2) RESOLVED that the report be noted.

16. Update from the Commons Registration Team
(Item 6)

(1)  The Committee discussed a report by the Head of Regulatory Services which
gave a summary of the current position of applications to register Town and Village
Greens.

(2) RESOLVED that the report be noted.

17. Update on Planning Enforcement Issues
(ltem 7)

(1)  The Committee discussed a report by the Head of Planning Applications
Group which set out the enforcement objectives, achievements and successes, and
significant on-going cases.

(2)  During discussion of the active enforcement cases, the Committee agreed to
support the service of an Enforcement Notice at Cube Metal Recycling, Folkestone if
it should become necessary.

(3) RESOLVED that subject to (2) above, endorsement be given to the actions
taken or contemplated on the respective cases set out in paragraphs 6 to 32 of
the report and those contained within Schedules 1, 2 and 3 appended to the
report.

Page 2



EXEMPT ITEMS
(Open Access to Minutes)
(Members resolved under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972
that the public be excluded from the meeting for the following business on the
grounds that it involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined
in paragraphs 5 and 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.)

18. Update on Planning Enforcement issues at Larkey Woods, Chartham
(ltem 10)

(1)  The Head of Planning Applications Group reported on planning enforcement
issues at Larkey Wood Farm in Chartham and set out a strategy to achieve an
acceptable solution.

(2) RESOLVED that the enforcement strategy set out in paragraphs 5 to 12 of the
report be endorsed.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda ltem 6

By: Head of Democratic Services
To: Regulation Committee — 3 September 2013
Subject: Home to School Transport Appeals update

Classification: Unrestricted

Summary: To provide Members with an overview on Home to School
Transport appeal statistics for the period between 1 January
2013 to 31 July 2013 and a brief comparison with transport
appeals statistics in 2012.

1. Home to School Transport Appeal Statistics 2013

(1) For the period between 1 January 2013 to 31 July 2013 a total of
44 individual appeals were considered by Member Transport Appeal Panels of
this Committee. 25 % were upheld at least in part (e.g time limited
assistance). A breakdown of these appeals on a month by month basis is set
out in Appendix 1 along with a comparison with appeals held in 2010 to 2012.

(2) September 2013 18 appeals have been arranged.

2. Transport Appeal Statistics — 2012

(1) For the period between 1 January 2012 to 31 July 2012 a total of
16 appeals considered by Transport Appeal Panels. 8 were upheld at least in
part (e.g. time-limited assistance).

(2) Itis interesting to note that in 2012 81 of the total number appeals were
heard between 1 September — 31 December 2012.

| 4. Recommendation Members are asked to note this report.

Denise Fitch

Democratic Services Manager

Tel No:  (01622) 694269

e-mail: denise.fitch@kent.gov.uk

Page 5



Appendix A

HOME TO SCHOOL TRANSPOR-!I-'AAI‘BIL_FI’EETALS -1 JANUARY - 31 July 2013
Month Upheld | Not Upheld | Total %
Upheld
January 1 13 14 7%
February 4 4 8 50%
March 2 4 6 33%
April 0 5 5 0
May 0 0 0 0
June 4 4 8 50%
July 0 3 3 0
TOTALS 11 33 44 25%
TABLE 2

HOME TO SCHOOL TRANSPORT APPEALS - 2010-2012

Year Upheld | Not Upheld | Total | % Upheld
2010 38 46 84 45%
2011 23 43 66 35%
2012 26 80 106 24%

Page 6




Agenda ltem 7

Update from the Definitive Map Team

A report by the Head of Regulatory Services to Kent County Council’'s Regulation
Committee on Tuesday 3" September 2013.

Recommendation:
| recommend that Members consider this report and note its content.

The Definitive Map & Statement of Public Rights of Way - background

1. In September 1947 the Report of the Committee on Footpaths and Access fo the
Countryside, recommended that all public rights of way should be surveyed and
recorded. The recommendation was put into effect through the enactment of the
National Parks and Access to the Countryside Act 1949 and as a result all County
Councils in England and Wales were given the duty of surveying and mapping all
rights of way in their area.

2. The survey had to be undertaken in three stages: draft, provisional and definitive.
The first Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way (DMS) had a
relevant date of 1 December 1952. There have been three further revisions of the
DMS since that time; a Draft Revised Map was prepared in 1970 which lead to the
production of a second Definitive Map in 1987. The County Councils latest DMS
has a relevant date of 31 May 2013 and will be published and distributed in the
near future. This new DMS incorporates all amendments since 1987, of which
there were over 1600 and is on a modern base map making interpretation easier
for all. The recording of a path on the DMS is conclusive evidence that it was a
public right of way at the date the map was prepared.

3. The County Council has a duty to keep the DMS under continuous review and
receives applications to add/delete/upgrade or downgrade public rights of ways. In
addition the County Council also receives applications to divert/extinguish recorded
rights of way and create new routes. These applications are formally processed by
the Definitive Map Team and are generally processed in the order in which they are
received.

Progress with Definitive Map Team applications

1. Members have requested in the past that a summary of the current position of
applications to amend the DMS be provided annually to the Regulation Committee.
A copy of the Register of Section 53 applications to amend the DMS and the
Register of applications to divert or extinguish public rights of way is therefore
attached at Appendix A. The Registers are also available on line at:-

http:/mww . kent.gov. uk/environment_and_planning/countryside access/definitive_map_and
_statement/statutory_registers.aspx

2. The Registers are updated on a regular basis to reflect progress with cases.

Page 7




3. During the period April 2012 to March 2013, seventeen Public Path Orders have
been confirmed and five Definitive Map Modification Orders. Also four routes have
been created by agreement with the landowners.

4. There are currently forty five unallocated diversions/extinguishments and fourteen
unallocated section 53 applications. The average wait between receipt of an
application and allocation to an officer is currently two and a half years for both
diversions/extinguishment and for section 53 applications. The backlogs have
regrettably increased for both areas of work due to the loss of staff and the work
involved in the production of the new DMS.

5.  Objections to Orders are formally resolved and there is a Public Hearing scheduled
for Wednesday 11" December at County Hall to determine three Public Path
Orders relating to the diversion of part of Public Footpath KH125 and KH130 at
Hollingbourne & Thurnham. A further 2 cases have been submitted to the Planning
inspectorate for resolution and a further five cases are due to be submitted to the
Planning Inspectorate over the coming months.

6. The County Council has entered into Service Level Agreements with five District
Councils (Ashford, Dartford, Swale, Tonbridge & Malling & Tunbridge Wells) to
process their Town & Country Planning Act Applications, to divert and stop up
rights of way in order to enable development to take place. Since entering into
these Agreements, sixteen applications have been received, eight from Ashford,
three from Tunbridge Wells, two from Dartford, two from Swale and one from
Tonbridge & Malling.

Recommendation

7. | RECOMMEND Members consider this report and note its content.

Background documents:
Appendix A — Registers of applications

Contact Officer:

Laura Wilkins

Definitive Map Team Leader

Public Rights of Way & Access Service
Tel: 01622 221517

Email: laura.wilkins@kent.gov.uk

Page 8




APPENDIX A

sedwos paaleces jeaddy PEOY $$0I) SEX0
aseD SUDIIA BINET | pu -sepip ue | E008/EL/L0 | £120/00/MOMd Aermig a1 K ueed '‘Kemig WmE_Eo SLLG 0L0G HL|  2IgeISHUA sed | L1
d e n_x umc_%_mo <mmm§ ddnd pue s F.ms_ ERTEFT Bupig
@idWLoD pajoalal jeaddy 14! 5o
ssEn JlaNop sluelaiy CO0Z/0LLE | PLED/MNLAON Aemig Kemaipug Jo BuipeiBdn pawers| o Ly +PLo 0655 01 o1 ysieAy BeM | FLE
Sjeduos [FEINGE)
peoy plrubuudyg oy peoy asnoH 6
Egidel Aueno) eluog| pue spelt opIQ | 2002/70/92 | ZLED/AS/MOYD uredioo. Yonin ‘Uredioo paluEn 2e9t Z8ey DL @eDpuquapz | isep | Zig
adduion passilusIp [eaddy punolb ucneainel o} 2519 ussiy uBnolog | 155
asen Anueno) eluog 200g/e0/ L)L | S0ZOMLIMONE yrediood SUET YINCID “Yredico. PeLIED) OL% 9sho DL oy g| 158M | B0
alejduios UMEIDUIHM BSBD) X BTEH7Z ABMB|PUY - . a0z
asE0 SUBlIAA BINET £00&/10/ET | BOZTO/MS/MOud eMalpg o1y ‘femelpug paWIR 585 580 H1 Hung jsE3
aejdwos panleses (eaddy Aema(oug o) anuany .
asen SURIIA BINET|  ou - Japa ue LoOe/LLSL | L0TO/HLIMCH Yredioo N,m_wv_ﬁmrr_m .Ema_ﬂoom paLED €69 LEE HL sebign iseq | io2
B 0 paulRag )
alajdwos Ainbu|
ase ol|grig Bumoio
> SUBIIIAG BINET md.%w m aﬂe_ﬂ_hw LOOZ/LL/LD | S0ZOIODMMOYd ediooy Feod Angeyeus ot €98 601 YL | elgesuyan | ise3 | GOz
i Aq pawIpIco peoy uos|sN ‘yrediocd pauleld
10U JBpID
aeidwos S]E}S JO MEleiseg
asen Aq pawdyuco
uBane an _ BLAFD
18pI0y - pan@oal JBlesess - LEMD au se
BUBN/BPEA 100Z/80/10 | ©0CI/ITMAONE d el o ZTo0 1l o SUEISHUAA sed | 02
syal | suogosfqo tyediotd 1o Uchsiep palle|d YO 650 HL
SpEW JBPIO
uojebisaaUl £S0v 616 DL
e ] Japun o LSTAY B 25CMY 0] PEOY ‘850¥ LBLE Lapslaa se
aq o] LO0E/20/ET | SELOISYIMOEd Uiedioo 4 UspUsssiA ‘Ledioc ] paLElD -~ ,wm%v pslelieg | IsE3 | S61
005 DL
es|dwos a1e1g P2LOOD sUeT papxniyl Weyp2yg
asen SUBIA BINET1| 10 Aimparcag Aq | 000Z/80/60 © SYIMONd yrechooy o3 sz Y ‘wecioc ] pawElS 6688 YSBOML| o ey | 19R3 | ¥EL
DAWLRUOY SISPI0
sedwon panaoel |eaddy S9LM sinuprad 189 viL
o589 SUMIAA BIRET 10 SpUNGI5 ON 866L/L0/LE | FLLDMALIMOYE WEdio0. 0} JUSLIPUBLIE paLUi2ls) S9LM  [SLZP 085S DL| Isinypiedg A
lsdwoz NIENOW Ainbu) foday
EEle] ; 2and g Buiweloy o fo weyteg | wom | Vil
m_cm_mv_,__\mm_”_u.ﬂ,\.._u, POULLUCD BEBL/S0/E0 | VILLJIMUMOES Uieayoo] Weykeq 12 wediood pawe Gady ey
i Jou 818pl0
eidulos pani@oel [eaddy
asep Aqueac) eluog| ou-JSpIO UR | BEBL/ED/LL | SSLOMHS/MOYd ypedioc Aepp usalg) "Wedioo] pRe(D SPOE LEOZ HL| SuUmsIYio] se3d | 99l
exBeL C peu[s(]
EETR NG paal@os) |zaddy R
pROY UOIHED 'SNENS
o88D SPEM SUYD mxwﬂh.%wwwﬁ__wwo §910/00/M0OHd Aemelpug Aemalpug ¢} BupeiBdn pewiely S8AD SIBRISHUM, Bed | 591
wEoSm,O : paidsoay onduoseq| C9WNN EEIEYETER] P eal "ON
[euly JENHQ ISED| UOHISOd JRUND areq 39y 34 pawied smels uond,. a Wed DU SO Be30T i [ewog

Annobiuay

[12UN07)

fisunod
Jua)|

£10Z 1snBny 1 - pelepdn jse

295177 2790 euoydeje) ssea|d uogeLLIO}U] JBUHNy 104

1861 JOV SPISAQUNOY pue SHIPIIM 3U 4O (S)ES UOKOAS Japun suogeoiddy yo te)siBey

Page 9



ajejdwos

PosSILEID [eeddy

ISED JIBN2A BB ¥00Z/Z0/E2 | SEZO/HED/MOEd Aemig E£FZSN ddNy “Aemdg pswie|d| £+ZSN o%Mm%Mw%mu_.._. UumopseppnT | 18888 ¢ 98T
aejdwos UB|LONETOM panleosl |eaddy
Eile] suey| OU-iSPIO e E00Z/ZLI60 | SECO/MSMOUA yedioo P1-1 §10] ‘supediond paLueD SnoLles o1 dijey 183 | geC
i ELU 0} PaUlDRg
aladuion UeysneTop paLLIuoo PECH PCOMESIOE T}
eseD auwepn| 3 spew sspo SO0ZZLISL | YE20/3SM0OEd Lediood peoY UoXED 'WEdiocd pRWIRID ¥cedS |{TPB9 E0L9 DL AojpeH =eMh | PEZ
elados JP— pediicn aAl] puepaquing
IBED el uogeaipaq E00Z/LL/LL | ESTI/MSIMOMA yredioo 0} 8AllQ puBlRloUWESAS LLL9 0198 DL|MmoisieH JamoT | 1se] | ££2
; 10 paag ‘Liedioc pawien
syeidwos [EFELERE PALLLINUOD pecy dijeH JomoT
sseny euEpy| 7 SpEW JepIO E00T/0L/9L | TEZI/MS/MOHC yedioog 018Uz [ "Wed}o0 pewElD SBOHZ |S6F9 0ZFE DL dipeH o | g
EIEGIIEs) PENCAEREN PaLLIUOD 85847
asen euEn| pue opeW Jopio eQ0COLLE | DETIIMSINMOH Pedi00- O USWPUSLIE PSUIEID 6587 185 686 DL aBuudso 83 | 0TT
EEEE] paAlaoel |eeddy asEnbg Aipman o) pEoy
238 AQUSAOD BILOS|  OU-JBPIQUR | SO0Z/.0/8Z | 8ZZO/OQAONM Uyiedioo p LBOG /08 HL Jsnog 1829 | 822
ydeiBep] ‘yiediood pawien
S¥BW 01 paulosg
olajdwiod Ainbu ogng
=1y uejusne sy e Suwoiol s1els wied wopeg
euepy] jo Aleraloss Aq £002/80/90 | LZ2INIWIMOEd Uiedioo sueaq 'Uiedood pawE £09¥88 DL Jefpaig oM | LeT
pauyucs Jepi0
teaddy passiwsIp [eaddy
1B Ajsallcau
oSS safienon
%mopoz AuaAoD eluog CO0E/BO/9C | 222/ES/MONd uiedioog Aemyiey O} Lonels umo ] 5597 0eb DL| ebpuquepa |isepn | 922
- S9|dwos 2bpuquap3 ediood pasuierD
PED
AAReLIC ug|yonenon VS POy YHoms{pRed
25ED - jo fejeioag A | €00Z/S0/L0 | STEDINLAMOY femig o1 Kep SWiBg ‘AemAg pewiely FEGHN  |G1LZ9 6589 DL Ppugpous B9 | S22
pawlIpuoD Jepl0
a)a|dwos SSSIMSIP [eadd
wm_mmu apEAA SUUD pessisIE | v E00T/HO/MFL | FEZDNVINIAMOH Aemig ¥ZoHM Jo BupeiBdn pawien|  +oZHM gbr pE8 DL WoopesH BRI | PEC
alejdLca pEUIUCs
s 10U Japlg
- €10z Aenuer BEAO
OPEM SUUD| gL ue pjey Ainbuy | €00Z/€0/8T | Z222/2DMOHd 8EMD 859 /21 Yl BIEISHUAN, se3 | Zeg

aand - peaieosl
suoielyo

- BPELS JBpIO

Jo Hed jo BuipeiBusmop pewiED

Page 10



£824/

EaULBUCO

ZHINLMOHd puE epeLl 18plQ
ou Aquanod eluog S00Z/80/L€ | BSZOMHLAOYL wecion enuedy Lesung ol 8069 5S1E HL =e3 iseg 1A
Um paxul ' snueny uery ‘Uiedioc paweln -uo-gyefisans
aedwos
osed
BSEGIES [FE— |eg G8TZSN - LZTV ‘euet
esel pugyy| 10 MEI0ES Ad | S00Z/80/SZ | 8STI/HSIMOY yredioog s819818 'Liedioo 09ESN  |98¥9 /889 DL| weycosy  [31sepn | 85T
I \ A pBuIED
PRWIRUCD JBPIO
EEIGIEE] peuLyuocs 9844
ue|yDNEToWN peoy wedscid|
8580 eueyy| PUE SPEWJSRIO | SOCZ/BO/SE | LSEIMSIMOY Lhedioog 01 BAIEOUT 'L DI nwmun 1SE 1oz Wl | elefipues | ise3 | /5T
21e1dwos pawIyuos JCUBIN 1lamsnj]
ssen) sBB1g Lvemeis PUE BpEW JBDI0) S00Z/80/S0 | 9STO/MB/MOUD Yiedioog o) peoy Buin, ‘Wedioos paluIE 560 S0 ML umopsieT] 1583 | g5z
2)21dWod pacakl eaddy e LUMOPSBUD|
ssEn) sBig pemaig S002/20/TC §§22/3AS/MOYd Yrediood efipo s.AUS] Wpedioo. paLuIElD 808 885 UL 1s8M B8M | G2
apew JapJQ wle slebsuciay ybnougy
JlaNo sluEel §00Z/20/80 | 0&20/00/MCHd femig g¥0gg 1awlcy 0} Uinollingls £€9592 4L yinounels sey | 0s¢
1Eaph ‘Aemig pawelD
adwes pawuos Jou gz o Bupes| yediocy o c0v5eL DL
eeD sBbig wamayg| BP0 POMESRI Y ghhan oz | svEDiSvIMONd Wedod BAlICT JeUleaH BUE Sev 01 POy uepmelUe] | 1523 | BYZ
suonoslgo ‘suted 01 085885 DL
PIojysY ‘syjedioo paLUIz|D
PUE SpeW JEpJO
BRNALIOD | oo mupjeyy|  PRLLLUCS YO0ZZLiF)L | SFEO/ODMOYHd edio04 seunsEd 0099 §6Z1 HL| ewEenuMm | Ised | ave
Erie) i ’ PUE SPEW JSpIO alssess) ‘syjedioo pawiz|g i
ueneinsaal B8NoH 2I[Qhd ueWwispodg & o
LYz oW el | H 21qnd HOdS 8L €769 0860 O1
Japun PO0Z/L LD | 8¥CO/OD/AMCHd yiediond YLIOU ZRAAD Upedioo. 0 Loesg B|UEISHUAA wed | s¥e
EllBW conaoy ¢ ¢80 L2800 WL
Y ‘ypediood pswiE|)
seldulod peaaoal [eaddy s ]
ase) ON - JapiQ ue 268 01 1 €62
ayeLl o) pausag €EMN| EESN e DL €ENN
SpeAA SU Al WELsaAeR) 52,
PEAA SLIUD YO0Z/CL/BC | SPZO/HDIMOUd 5| *® vLenN Jo BuipelBdn pewren)  “yLESN £69 ¥FO u S|P | e
DL o1 LEQ TPD
DL YLENN
aedwon PAWIUIOD
ssu SpeM SYD| pUe SpRW SISRIO | YO0Z/OLSZ | PPZOMLMOY Wiecioo- PE0Y apansisucH 4o spiay lc9escyl | embswmy | isem | vz
- Buike|d ssoioe Uyediood paue|D
S@|dwoa pejoalal |esddy B50|7) ULOM|IUSY O] suaples) Aeg
asen JSENIA BIURRIA PO0S/OLIOC | EPEQ/OAMOEL Yedioa ] ABManclG ‘WTedi00- PaUNEID 98ty 629E ML s10/eBIeN 15 1sE3 504
BRIO ue 6Z¥3IV| 6Z¥3IV
SPEAA SUUD e¥EW 0} peuleq Y00Z/0L/L0 | TPCO/SYIMOEd femig ® 919 Jo BuipeiBdn pawres| % 213y jerAs U NAVE NN Weyjiyo 1Sl fa24
;aduiog palliyguos SUET SNORRIS 0} B6ISEES DL
JIBaNOW Bluee edioo SHRCUSAD 23,
asen . ISNOW SIUBIOIA] DUE BpEW JEPI0 ¥002/80/v0 | O¥ZO/3S/MOEd Yiedioo4 IH spieqank ‘LediooZ paLE 0} £25625 DL b S (1S9 | OV
ga|dwioo pealaoal |eaddy
suen slasdien o
ased JaNOW SILEBA]  OU - Jspl( ue PO0Z/80/5C | 6ECO/NL/MCHd iedioo . 1 Sie 2 % 2106 6820 0L molpeH 904 | BEE
Ploysely 8y ‘Yiediood pawe|D
ayelw o} paulsed
Se[dwioD pan@oal [eadde 501 HS Yiediood
ase U -.IspI0 ue 0} {o0LRS AlBWiL Lsa)
& JIBNIN BIUBIRIY RO POOZ/S0OLD | BECD/FSMOU yiediood HICOUS Hd < gD uejung | 1SeM | 8ET

2)eW 0} pautjoeq

uaung eyscddo ssediapun
Wy "Yiediood pawie)D

Page 11




uonetEsanu

J2NIW BlUBap epun SO0Z/L 6T | ZLZDHNEMOY femig LOGYW 1o BuipeaBdn pewield|  L0SUW | vPS 260 DL | Ainqlupaiepn | isep | L/2
aje|dwod pealadsel |eaddy
ase] JISNOIN BlUBISIN|  ou-JspIp e | SOOZ/LLEZ | 9LEOMNLIMOY Aemdg LLEYA 1o BupeiBdn pawigld)  LLgYIN | 055908 DL weuyb| 1seAn | 94T
ayelw 0l pauipsa
Jl2NoI BuEEy coﬁwwwé_ SO0T/LLIBT | SLTOMNINAOY femig SEFHD Jo BupesBdn pewielD|  ¢epHM | 225 #06 DL weyus 1S8AA | 6T
JIBNOI SjuBiEn co.ﬁww_w%é_ SO0Z/LLIBT | #LED/OQ/MOYd Aemig ¥Zzu3 10 BupesBidn powelD| pZzdE | €6 €02 WL |WeylnoH 1som | 18l | wiZ
S1RdWos paspoal |eaddy
ase] sBBig pemelg| ou-JsepIQUR | SOOE/LLIBE | SLED/OQ/MOYd Aemig 98143 Jo BulpesBdn pauiejd|  g8lyy | g¥8EZ ML ebuniz ses | €42
ayeW o] paupseq
@leidwod pani@oal |eaddy
ase) SUDIIAA BINET|  OU-JSPIGQ LR | SOCZ/LL/GE | ZL20/00/MOYd Aemig 62143 40 BuipeuBdn pawiteln| 62143 | 8Ly L2 YL Wegyy 83 | 2.2
axeLW o] paulpsg
ajedwos paaleoal |esddy font czzua| czzwa
ese] SUDIAVL BINET|  OU-JBRIQUR | SO0Z/LLEEZ | LLZDMOUMMOYd = Q0% 282 ¥ WEYNY 183 | LiZ
e¥eL 0} peuIpeg 2 68Y3 Jo Supribdn pawizin| @ 6843
@)edwod — panlags) |esddy
asel suepy| OYTUSPIOUE | S00Z/LLLO | 0/Z0/O0/MOE Aemig bozud Jo Suipeibdn pewied| Lezy3 | Zav LLZ WL LB 1583 | 042
. |xeW O] pau)peg
sjedwon [ — paalgoel |esddy
asen epepy| OV TIBPIOUB | GOOZ/LLLC | BOZD/OA/MOHEd Aemig yely3 jo Bupeifidn pawiEd|  peLMT | ZEY LOT WL wWeuy 1883 | 89T
) el O] Palidad
EEELES] T peAwoal [esddy
asE] eugpy| OY-ISPIOUB | GOGZ/LL/LO | BOZDIOUMOYL femig 841y jo Buipeifidn pawne|D| gz1M3 | 6Z¥ 89T WL Wey 1883 | 892
! Sxew o) psulsad :
S18jdWoen T — pea@oal [eaddy
aseD euppy| CUTIOPIOUR | GOOZ/LL/L0 | L920/00/MOE Remig lZ1y3 jo BuippiBdn paunelnl  LzLdE | €20 0% WL WEYY 1883 | Zo2
; SyEW 0} paulcag
2le|dw0d A — panadal |gaddy
@se] euppy| OV T4EPIOUE | SO0Z/LI/LO | 99ZO/OQ/MOY Remig G41y3 o Bupeufdn pewne|D|  §21W3 | S8 697 WL weyyy 1383 | 992
. Syewl 0] paulsen
a@|duwon paneosl |eaddy
o523 sBfig yemels| ou-sepiguB | GOOZ/LLLD | SSZOIOUMON femig 9/¥3 jo BuipeaBdn pawred|  9/y3 gz BET WL weydy se3 | g9z
SxeW ) pasulse
a8|dLod paneoal [eeddy
Ciicle! JeNOW SuRP| cu-JsepiGuR | S00Z/LLAPO | POZDINLIMOEd Remigl 0gu jo Hulpelbidn pswiel)| 09U £79598 0L Bunag e | vz
el O} p3Ulo2qg
EEEMEE] pansoal [eaddy
@580 sBfig yemelg| ou-JepiguB | SO0Z/LLA0 | E9ED/NLIMOYd Remdg LeZdIN Jo Bujpeifidn pswielD| LEZYN | 26S LOS DL weyoiny | S8 | g92
Syl 0} pauUlDRq
s@|dwoo pene0al jeaddy
ase] JsNOW BlueR | ol ~JepIG U | S00Z/LLRO | Z9ZD/NLIMCHd Aemig SPHI Jo BuipelBdn pawien|  etuin 19 229 D4 Buiaig 1800 | 792
. S)ewW o} psuljos]
eduwioo ug|yonean pauLIUCS aue] smeg
m_wmo euei| pue spew sspig | S00Z/HHPO | LEZONYWMOY Yredioo 03 ZLZI “WIBGI002 PAWIZ(D 8P 85L 0L uspepy oA | Loe
adwion Hfemalpug
W | epyonepy] - PUP Sedion KAy
euapy © Suippe ‘e1elS 10 | GO0Z/0L0L | 09Z0/DD/MOYd yedioo| supediood poLs Jnod pos zzz WL (z| WSSV 1583 | 092

Aejaloag sy Ag
paWLLUGS JBpIQG

EEG BLZHL(L

Page 12



@Rdos Ffnbu|
asep UE[YOnEToN aland Buimol|e; 20LAMY
: ELepy | SUCHEOUPOW UM | S00Z/60/40 | Z6CD/SYIMOHL yredioo o} Bugeles sieinofed|  g0LAAY 99F PE6 DL Heyd smin Be3 | Za2
HEN PRULUNUCD JBPIG Bl O UopipRE PBWIED
aa|dwon paAlgcal jesddy [FAR-E|
aseE]) SUBIIM BINET |  Ou -JBpi( UE | B00Z/B0/0E | 16Z0/00/MOHd Aema|plig o) Bupesd slenaied;  LgLy3 8FY Z¥C H1L usppA ise3 | 162
el 0] pauipeg BUl 0} UOpRER paLIe|D
Se|d oo paslgosl |esddy [FARE]
ase) SUBNIIM BINRT| oU-J18PpIQ Ue | BODZ/BOML | 06TI/OQIMOCHd Aema|plg o) Bupe)ad sienolyed|  Lzida 8 Z¥C HL usppA se3 | 06T
sjew o} pauijoag Sl 0} UoRIppe patlie|n
BEMEE] peAlaoal |eaddy
ueysnean peoy Jaaoq puE pEOY
sse] BLe ou -JepIQ Ue | 900T/80/60 [ B8CO/ID/IMCH yiedicod WoWResg Upediood palle|d £09 #98 D1 189YHON 1S9 | 682
=L o} paulcag
uonebnsanu
palEolEsd R : BUET UsSNgai
d . uap.e 38,
sq0l Jspun 9002/80/80 | BITINVIN/AMOY yiedioog 01 OFZINS UNECIo0S pawIRID Lok LGL DL PERA e | 88e
JORIQ Ue £92(0S 01 aUB] UMOPSDUD] .
AN slveBA Ss{ell 0} PaLoad 900Z/€0/BZ | Z2820/3S/MOHd Yediood Jodisul, Wecioo. peLelD 608 625 D1 1s8A0 1|aph | 48T
18pI() ue exew o}
pS10RUIp - paai@aal
pajeoo|ead aue spueybnoy
agqo) [eaddy - I8P UR [ 900Z/E0/SL | 9SZYIW/MOHL Yediood Buoje BUUNI Uedioo- pauz) 2er G822 01 uaplep =80 | 982
SY B 0 paUDag
EIETEMEE] uepeals pue
aseD uswysinBunxe PUNOIS UoNEaIdRY au} 0 @ANQ 5
suBii BINeT | 104 POLLIRUCT 900Z/E0/E0 | SBZO/MS/MOH Uiecioo4 PIEUYDIC Woy yiediood peWiE S¥9 £68 DL uojbuimeN JsEF | §8T
PUE 2RELW $18pI0
uciebnsaaul 653
JIBNIA BIURIBIA iopun 9002/20/8T | #8ZO/OU/MOY yyediood 1Eci004 0} JUSLUpUSLIE PEWRID 653 186 GZE YL uampues B3 | peT
aadwod UMELPYJIM 54
Fsen nescidy - Japio ue 2 0F '6ETH
veuoneopy| IEW O PRUIRRA ¥ 2 OF ‘6E7H sABmAg| shemAg
eLE 900Z/10/9C | £8TIHS/MOYEd Aemfg PejolIsey puUE g€ % L€ 'PIH| PRIOINSSY | S8L S50 ML ppAT se3 | £8¢
HEN stpediood 1o BupesBdn pawiejn T
7 L8 VIH
syrediood
glsdwios pSULIUD
EE ] 10U JBpIO ZESHS
SUBYIA BINET| - g0z Asenuep | SO0S/EL/BL | Z8TO/AS/IMOYD Aemalpug pue (Ued) LegHS ‘sujediood| szzu3 89G €67 DL | Weyssepy | 3883 | 287
0 Uo piay anengd jo Buipeibdn pauwiels
Anbuyy ongng
sledwos paaecsl eaddy
Ise) IV BINET | oU-JBpiQ Ue | S002/EL/9L | 18ZD/00/MOYd Aemig gZzyd Jo BuipesBdn pawiell| szzu3 £6C 9/ Wl |eweg-eede] | 158y | 18T
- ayEew o} paulaeq
aeduics paniecal jeaddy
a5 SUDIIAG BINET|  ou-Japio e | §008/2L/2) | 08T0/0/MOYd AemAg ggzd3 Jo BulpeiBdn pawiels|  9zgu3 98¢ 992 Y1 |euwlsg-e-lede) | 1sed | 08T
SYELW 0} paulios(]
JBNOW SR co_wwwﬂéw S00Z/L1/BT | BLZOANLIMONd femAg 0£z9M Jo BuipesBan pawiles| 0SZOM | €0259. DL | nwpimed  [1sem | ez
D3NS slueRRn UoR=DRSSAUL SCOT/LL/EE | BLZO/MEMOY Aemig #9¥7Z Jo Bupeibdn powiein|  pouZ 589852 DL BIBPLIOM el | 8l

J3pun

Page 13




EERES [FEESTET LEC1M
asen jeaddy - pan@oal d4%
|eaddy - 18pi0) UE CEELM dd
S)eL O} paLHLac spesin | 'eEe I d- 9zr
UB|YonE™ , U2PUCLUSIO
1 mmmﬁ L00T/TLISD omu.\_;E.MM.E\EOmn_ Aemdg psjouysay useny 0) peoy ISINUPROD | ‘BSZINY dd | €22 DL O uwncwEmEI 1S8An | SOE
’ ‘RemAg parolissy pawliBl)| LEZNM dd | 287 964 DL
Slaguwiny
ued
sapnjau|
as|dwos UB[UDNETDN PaLWIYUCD edio6 ShusAy LeLLIgH ©] 880|0 ‘suduwtk
asen) euep| pus spew sopio 2002/60/90 | FOED/MHS/MOHd Wedioo ] SUEn19g “Wetood pawieln LGE 0ZL YL |sWfin ‘s ] 1SB3 | +0T
Qw_mah._ - UELINETON :mvwcwwcﬂv J] edioo umbuiIED ey o) weyyo) SE]
o] BB p P PIG | Z00Z/80/0C | ©0ED/OTVAMONA uledioc o1 uspuDxoE] "edioo pauelD 7902 Wl ©} M| 1SE3 £0€
229G 2002 &1
ara|dwos PaUYUOD
9SED puE apew IsplQ
uBlyoNETON Bd00 A aucisyEa sk
BuEp 200Z/80/0C | ZOLI/HS/AMOH Uleqioo speled il "Wedioo pawieln 88¢C 8080 &L 1siEalD) se3 | Z0g
EEG RS PaLLIUD
esed HEHenE oA pue speWl JepIC | L00T/L0/0T LOED/NVA/AMOHA yyedioo] peod 064 609 DL | @queoosuems | I1Sapn | LOE
BUEp swbiid ‘yediood pewie|d
[T s umeIpyHm
asen eaddy - pasalpoal 1e9H SUEH 01 SUET USPUSISYS Ly 1§52 DL
JIaNS sluBey [eeddy - JBpiQ) LB L00T/L0MP0 | O0EDNVIN/ANOYEd  |AemAg pejolisey ‘femAg pejamsay pRWElD O 2L¥ 214 DL uaplepy IeAL | 008
DML 0] pauReg
EERENEE] [EED) pauUUcY
8580 HEW/SUNIA| PUE 8pEW J9PI0 | Z00Z/90/20 | B620/00/MOYd 00 4 Buissoia 213 3u; BSOSO WL | saEmsmum | 1se3 | 6z
Bne o1 ke egelD ‘yiediond pawel !
gjedwoo passiusp
888l JIBNSIN Blugs) 2eddy - peaieds) Z/e0/4 z: edioo IH oy o) BUINOgaRY sE]
NN SIRISNN o on o e | L00Z/E0ILZ | 86ZO/00MONS Wedood L o ze 10 Gediood pewiE 090Z ¥L 0} GepNT | 18eZ | 86T
el O} paulpeq 858G 016l WL
Spsjdwica pessisIip gcsc
Sl {eaddy - psajaoal
JaNSI sluele [eaddy - Japig Ue L002T/E0/LE | L6TD/00/MOYEd yiedioc 4 a1 o1 05180 "yediaod pewiely 0802 Wl ¢} aLsnogafyi se3 | l62
axeLl O} pauloeg 5245 P261 Hl
aeiduics fanien) pAULIGUOY
ase] HEN/SUDIIM| pUR 9PBU IDPIC | 2002/20/0C | 96€0/00/MOHd yiediood m__E_U SIIEMLIOD OF 98 801 Wl S|EISHUM, 1se3 262
m..:._.m‘,_ 1leAn BIPPIN pediood pewielD ’
SIBCUIED pauLLOD teTdZ
sty sB8|g pemelg pUE SpELU JBpIG L00Z/10/62 | S6ZI/MS/MOYd Uiedioc 0} bEZHZ "WEd00L POWIE] weyuis | e3 | 6T
219|0UI00 pOsSiSIP
asen Jenal siuelayy| 1ERAEY - peaes F 8ZZWM Uredioo LLY PPLOL u
IBNIIN RAURRIA (Bedidy - 18pI0) LB S00Z/0LILE | PECONINAMOYHd b= Q) suE] USPHL ‘AeMig pawiely O} bt bd DL 2RIE 1590 1 PET
)W o} paulsed
a1edwon Ranes)| paneosl |eaddy SPOON| SLBEN 0} SUSPIB
ase HEW/SURIIAA| - Ou - JepiQ ue 9002/04/50 EEEHLMONML Yiedioo4 a9l f 0 280 POE YL uolBuiyaug 8e3 | €67
1 me A ‘edioog pswed
BINET| aYeLl 0F paUosg

Page 14




ae|dwion SUR{|IAA BINET pawuguos 200Z/0L/EL 8LED/IS/AMOHEd Yyediaos yainyp 0295 LPLE PealIaAly 9| 9le
Lri=ie pue Spell 12pl0 m__.Cm__z 1S C] PEOY SUOISPIEWN GH 0} 296
WOy WECI00] pauieiD 2P DL
BBIdWeD  |Asales maUnEl paLluiuos 8002/01/90 SLEDNLAOYC Yyediood 05 LN 680¢ ¥6385 awnoqdiyg SO SlE
ESioe) pue apew Jepig 0} 05 LN Woy Aema|pug pawie|) 0 0 £605
686 DL
HedWcs SPEA SHUD | peudyuca JspIO | 2002/80/62 | FLED/NL/MCH urediood 8s0|] Ae|BUig 0} peoy ¥819 800/ pueipcuS | IS8R | FIE
8se] - €102 Jidy g uo Buiisig woy yediooy pawie) 0L 01£8LYG
piay Ainbuy oygng £002 0L
s1edwod [ JI9NSI SIUBIS| UMBIPUNM 98BS | 800Z/20/90 | € LED/DD/MOEd U004 . POCAA [[RUI0D 6619
asen o) Buluumal pue aso|n) smaipuy 8601 ML OF
1S Ol POOAA 2I0BUST BIA POOAA 6urg 2oL y| CUCSKIM ) ISES | ELE
2oy Wol Liedio0. pawien
EEGIES] [—— pauuen 21ebrep [
5D puzyy| PUE OPBWISRIO | 800Z/Z0/TZ | THEDMHLIMON yiediood 'sBUIpl] By, 0} PeoY HouMacuy £89€ M1 o apebiep e | Zie
i wioy yjediood pewe|o 9614 5958 ¥
EERIS] S)ELS |6 AlRaloss
Ecle] Ag pauwiyuo2
ugyane2p | JeplQ - panieaslt " . UMOPSBU LE€9 6ELG umopsBury
el sucyosiqe 800Z/80/81 LEED/ASIMOYD Liedoo 1sep pRoY :EM;U c} m_,a_.“mm>< DL 0} 6TES 8o =Ep | LLE
SPEL JSPIO Janap waoil ylediood paule] 2ELG DL
eraidwoa [SETT]) euInogbuloM LORG PEFE
asen  |AeMED MBUNEI| pue SDBW JSRIC | BOCZ/R0/0L | OLEDNVINAAMOY yedioo 'colzg ) PEOY HNOY) A2mussln) 01 07 Z8rG | suinogBulioH | 159 | OLE
woy yediood paLied z2Fe Bl
Seduics [VETETETS
asen pue dewy
0} PEPPE L£/HS afipupung SFES FLOF
SUDIIAA RINET| - pRLLyLIOD 2002/90/50 | 60EO/3S/MOU yrediood ‘8524S Aema|piig 03 pecy i oigres | eBpupung | 1s8M | 60C
JopIO - €102 MAN L0J} Urediood powield 808% L
Aenuepr gz uo
pley Atinbul ojjgng
ajeiduion suCHeLesalday
IS [SL=aETRRTY mc_>>0=0+
apeig Jo Aejsioag YieaH GR6F gZLE
fenen mauney £q (smEps 200Z/50/L0 | 20EVIN/AMOHL Rems|pLig WeyusT ‘GorHY Wiediood 0} DL 01566¢ weyus] /oM | B80S
yediood signgd) IH [Ing Wwoy Aeme]pug pawie;d LOLE DL
POLUYLOD BPIO
uonebisaaul T Yiediood 2619
. pejeao)|eel Jlepun UM Uopoaluod Jaljoue pRIE]
sqol 800Z/FO/FD | L0EDANLMON uzedycog OUE PPN WediooS Usengeq LELLOLO | puepoug | 159 | £0E
Bujuun Yyiedyoo pswiels LeL9 6LLLOL
ETE s poARoal eaddy £252/860G01
ISED 4 Ou - Japi( ue 4 SAIC HeAeD O Q .
|aAieD mauneN! axew oy peuliosq | 8002/20/SD | S0ED/YA/MONUd uiedjcod SUET Ul S]LL 'pEdI004 PALUIEID vmwh\wwhma._.. pioeq 1S90 | S0E

LPELILBOGOL

Page 15



2@jdwos UBLONETON S1E BOOZ/CL/Z0 | STEQ/SYINMCHD yiedjooy §9Z3aY Yiediood olignd o3 peoy Z¥0F aulnoqely seg | ege
aseD BUE 10 lelaoeg Aq yainyg woy yedioc] pewen 0F0 4L O
SUCIEDIPOLI UM PLOF 99.0 H1
PEULIIUGD JSPIO -
panlanel uogasiqo
‘apeLd JapId
aa|dwod uejLone o pawyloz B00T/20//2 1 STEIMSIMOYd Uredico4 peoy P69 Lios | swnogbumug | 1se3 | §zZE
JSRD) elen puUe dpew JopIO afieleoip 0] anusny SUND|PPIY 0! o1 g06e | ‘sifiey uowy
woy yredjoo. pewigd 8006 D1
app|dwon  [Aenes) MBUNEN pauyua 600Z/80/€L | ¥2ED/OD/MOUd yredico j@8llg Usiwiey of aueT 0859 BGBISHUM sed | vee
s8] pue spell BRIO usaIg) Woy yiedioo pewe|D FEOL HL G}
LG9 2801 M1
areiduion  [Asalesy meunel] paneoal (eaddy | BODZ/LCAL0 | £2E0/O0/MOEd  [AemAg pelomsay |  Aep sumogd YUoN aul Lim S8PAD | L/G6 621 M) | umopelgieH [ 1SRl | £ZE
ase) OuU - Jopip ue uoleun] sy o) peoy |[EUSiUM Ol ELG B3 ML
SyeW 0} paulpen woy Suuuns gergn yiedicoy
ojand Jo Wed AemAg psiciisey
2 0} Bulpelbdn palien
ale|dwiod uonersiBe| syl | 600Z/A0M L | ZZEWSYIMOH yredioog suUeT aulnogled Gl 19a4s FOLLY $99€ 6226 uspleq UBIH | 1se3 | gzt
asen yum Aldwios jou jooigpay Woly Buluun oLy o 01 GFeE
s90p uopesyddy AemAg pRlolisay aul Wetoo. 8906 B4
e 0} SuipsiBumop pauwield
Apdison  [Aoales maunely|alels Jo Aejeioes | 6008/50/5C | LZED/MUMOYd Urediood pecy ALEND GPO¥ £68501 SlIPAA 90 LZE
asen ay] 0} uoIssiugns 0} Mled JOUIASOIL) JO 2y ol 6eor sfpugun L
Buimeloy do_ sy} Woy yyediood paLred 9686 DL
SUcelpoW Yim
PALLIUOD JBpIQ
ejeidwos | supjlipg Bine”) | panizsaljeaddy | 6002/S0/FL | 0ZE0/HS/MOYd yredioc AR 609€ suoisay|od wey | oge
Isen oU - JBpIC UB yediocd olgnd jo pus ulsypou 8061 M1 01 ‘uojuays
ayBlW o) paulivad 8L O} 850[0 HOOIG3[BA 10 8L9E £06L M1
pua aul Woly yedicod pawien
oo UBiUonETon pauLyuao B00Z/F0PZ | BLED/HLMOYd yrediocd ££31 thedlood Uyim uohount feors) asuy se3 | 6l
asen BlUEN pue spell Joplo s) o3 (FE3L Jo Hels) peoy LPOE ML O}
uopjuojy woi yledioo paldield ZLP9 LGOE ¥,
sjaidwos SUNIIAA BINET 1sa)nod peullelo su)| 8002/L 142 | BLED/NWL/AOH yyedioo £ELIN uiediood aygnd o3 98F 6LG ybnouoquaplH | 1s89M | it
clsiclg) 10 g 10} pawluos ZSLIN Aemalpug woly puB Jo1IN 0. 0188
pue SpRW JBRIO Wedjood alldnd Uiim UcposuLleco 08g DI pue
Jsjoue o Le 1 Yiediood £6F ORS 51
21qng wWoy pue sg] |y Wedicog 0j ggF 0885
- oldang 0} ZG LN Aemelpug 01 pue Z6¥
Wwal syrediood pswie|d 286 DL o
LEr LAG D}
SUIiIAN BINET [peAisosl Uonselqo[g00g/L LOZ | ZLED/MMLIMOND Yedioc ] peoy 8Le6e Sllonn ‘e LLE
‘apew 19pIcy y2INYD pue peoy Juesesid #p8G DL pue | ebpuguny
JUROA O) pEOM BpIeolUeiD SFEE OFBS
woly syiediood paLe| 0L 012868

8E8G DL

Page 16



JIBNOW BUEIB) 18plQ ue 0102/80/1L | Z€£D/ASIMOYS  femig pejoinsed|  $BZAS ¥ £820S sredicog £509 Buiswiey| I | ZEE
2)ew 0} pauijoeq 21qn4d jo sued jo Suipeibdn 208% 0j 0p0g | ' umopsBurny
By Buipnjoul iy a48l3 15 pue 1845 % PEBS =80
Aepn sWUB)d 03 sUET jedisyuiL L¥IG O} GBOG
woy ApmAg paoHIsay paugiD L1626 DL
ue|yoneTaiy SpEW JapIO CLOZILOME ¢+ 9CE/OQIMOHd Uieaoo. 5iy BUSE) 8iLzy J8h0(] isex agg
elen s umouy Apadosd auy apisBucie £0ZE HL 0
Bujuury {yed suimpon) sXg3 Legr 66LE WL
yiediood o} peoy Wbneuuos
wel cumnm,._.oom paue|
ue[yane oy apew 1apiQ 01L0g/E0/L0 | SEED/0QMMOH yiedioo 1H y=2inyD Q) pecy =174 palplol upm | 1segq gqee
elen SUIoAT Woy Ljediood paulel) 2852 M1 01 |llemspisydayg
SOBF $EST ML
uopebnseaul QLOZPOLE | PEED/NVIIACO YL Aemalplig € 8noy pue ey o} B65F5 L1104 uoisa| B9 | PEE
Bupemy L SN0y 8oy ey O} €FPG 9002
puE £EEAM 01 peoY dJodylieN ¢ DL ¥ ooy
Anoy =T 6SF5 Li0L
AssanT 0} | N0y - g N0y QI 6LFC LEES
SECIM O} pROY BlodypoN- | 0L £emoy
a1noY -ISYEAA UBalD) L9r5 0868
SR UMOLY SABMS|PLY pRWIRID 0} G9FS 9869
0L Zemoy
GEPS 2102
0] C8PG BL69
0} | ewnoy
UB{LDNETON [STREIFEET QLOZAP0/9T | £e80/ASMOUA yzedicog {peCY ebpuquo]) 9628 ¥GES s¥BoUsASS | ISOML | EET
ELERN J8purn BSNOH 21[gQng HeH SHUAA [oT e Y A
DL} S0 JU0Y UL ISLIOUR o} edioo) PGES L
apispeol ognd aUc Wl
Bujuuni yiedycod oygngd paLE|D
s@dwios uejyone oy | peaiecel jeeddy | 0L0Z/E0/ST | CEEOAS/MOMD yedicoq Repg, sppeT 0} eAl(] es(eZy rL89 fe|uems S8 | zeg
ese) BUEy Ou - lapip ue woy Ypediood oljgnd pewie|D FBOG 01 GLE9
a¥ew o) paullasd 8608 D1
UB{YaNETIA uoneByseAul | 0LOZ/E0/EC | LEEDMNLMMONL [AemAg pejolisey shemig pelolsey noy (Hed) ¥06G J#T. welng S8 | LEE
eugpy 2pUn Jo uonippe a1 pue (Ued) PSP | PSP D1 016619 2 piojsaliy
2 0SFHIN '6SFHIN ‘GebHIN 2 0EPUIN 691 DL
syjediood ollqnd smies Aemis | ‘6SrdIN
pajolsay o buipeibdn pawiEl) | 'savyn
gjadwios | uejyoneTop pauLLuoe 010Z/S0/20 | DEEC/OT/MOYd pedi004 £gu3 yediood ajangd o (peoy T paIp|oD Uim | 1SB3 | OSE
eseg elE pue apeW JSpIO PUBLICO) Le/cgYz ediood ¥BSZ ML O |[emspisudeyg
2qnd Woy uedicod paulelo 625 L6 ¥
uejuonealy pan@oal GL0Z/20/LL BZEDHS/MOHd  [AemAg paraiasay pecy ebplg LLEE yseuung iseg gce
BL2N suoposfgo sydiolog o3 562y Wol Bujuury GLZL &L O} | ® YOINUdLIAQ
. ‘apeL 18pI0 AemAg pejolasey pallel) LELE GLZL ¥l
ajajdwas ueyanedaiy pallyguca QLOZ/LO/G0 | SZEDNLIMOY Liedioo 4 £rLIN Yiediood AR 6ciF £/ | ybnoscquspliy | 1sem | gze
asen BUEW pue apeLW JopiQ ol|gnd 1o Hzd jo juswue 1 0] 68/
2u} 03 JUSWPUSLUE paWIRID 825 DI
2DALOT UB|yonEIoN paLULIYLOT 6002/ 162 | L2EDIOQIMCYHd yiedjcod gu3 wediood ol snusay LigE umopsBupy | 1883 | LZE
8D Bl puUe spewl JBpIo ay], ol Lyediood pawien L7841 6 {uum pinomBury

LiB8F BGLE S

Page 17



uonespsany) Z2102/80/L0 BYED/AS/MOYd yiedioe] eseyd 268G FREC SyeouBASg | 1SSM | BPE
Buplemy UIpUIT @) peoY SuInogpe.g Ol 618099
woy Ypediood slignd pswied 6826 0L
ucnebnsenul  [Z102/80/LE | BYEDMAS/MONd LEETI pE0y AlEH UNoW puE £8¢G £62G | SiEoUsARS | 1SOML | 8PE
Buplemy asRYD UShUI J0 ucgaunf sy 0L 0 9098
0} pecy Migd aunoqpelg pue 662G 0L
asBY uspul o uogounf ay)
woy Aema|pug dlland peuiern
uclebiseall ZLOZ/50/80 | L¥ED/MLIMOHd yredjoo4 GZIAM UiM UORISUUCS Jsijjoue ¥89¢€ €194 GOQIGUBID 1 ISBAA | LPE
Bumemy 01 620M Yiediood allgnd 0L CIELLE
woly speopn AziBuy ysnoap 529/ &)
Buiuuni yedjood ofjang pewie|d
Ucijebiisenu) ZLOZ/E0/E0 | ePed/dO/AMOYd giediood peod Wied sussnp 698/ 6¥69 suloug B | 9K
Bunemy 4O pua Ulaypou aU1 0} GLESN ¥ 010} Ligs
ZLESN sujediocd Jo uagounf el Gr6g 0L
wiei} yiedioog 2l|Gngd FRUWIEID
uclebisenul ZL0Z/Z0/60 | SPED/MNLMOH femaipug peoy Weyeyd plo o gsdiAl Z5uW €919 FibL weying BN | SPE
Buniemy wody Buuunl Asmejpliq e Jo o1 07 pOCO 2 plojse|fy
UCHPRE PRlWIRD &4} PUe Z5HIA 6L DL
jo Hed jo apeiBdn paweD
uonebisanul ZL0Z/10/92 | FPEDMLMOYL yrediood weyoed 1sepn 18 WEWOSd IS9M | 1890 | +yE
Supemy sujediocd 2lldnd pallie(o Uanss
ucietnsaul ZLOZ/10/e0 | £FPED/MULAMOH Liedjooy peoy BOLF CLO9 SliEA e | EPE
Bupiemy poops abBBaicy 0} peoy wa|sing DL OELLE abpuqunL
way yredicod 01iqng pReD 2008 8.4
uciyebysaaul LLOZ/LL8E | ZPED/VU/AMOYC iedoo4 pPEOY S80UI4 0} BURT JUBIg 9£e/ pECS piofHEQ ISeAN | ZPE
Bupemy woy yediood onand pawie|) OLOHLpESL
FESE Of
SB|UILOD UelysneTolyl  |peuUliuoo g apell | LLOZ/0L/EL | LPED/SVY/MOE Uecoo- 8s50[0) AIsjasy 01 yaInyd sies O6FE ELF6 | UDINUopooan | 1SBH | L¥E
esed BLBA 19pIQ - sBlold Iy Woy pediocy ollgnd pawie|s) DL 01 £6¢E
40 JUSLWSYEE Upm L6604
eul| ul pejeJalecoy
ucjednsenul LLOZ/40/84 | OPEDVA/MNMOY Lpedioc MBIA 0Lsg 9ivi uuyusald | 1sep L OFE
Bunemy Asllen o) AUsIses pue uoljosip GBS B ¥ 9QUOoSUBMS
Aylsuinos e ul sdeys s} woy Cl 6Lyt LBES
Buiuuni yedico} & jo vonippe OL - voBIpRY
U} pUR MBIA ASIBA L9 69 ‘L2 GLbd
‘e jo stepiet ey ySnoiy sdeys €885 0L
sy woy Buuuni gLgg wedicog Gl 6L¥. L2EG
J0 Jed 30 ucnersp peuiel) B4 - vonsed
. uojeBisenul [ L10Z/Z0ZT BEEDVAIMOYd yedioc "H'd UiP\uBlo uyor 115 au GLGZ T98G aypyusalsy 1S90 | BEE
Bugemy 0} "[pe a10ysalod au; 0} 1PIS DL CIGLGS
UBIH sy wou wediood peulel z985 O
SUDIIAA BINET uopebfisand] OLCZ/LLILL | 8EEVYINFMMOYH yedioc YELEHM SLOG FLPE poomsBulf {183 | 8ee
l8pun Wiediond pue ZLeHy urediood 01 0} 9908
0} Z74 213N ‘poomsBuny ‘peocy 9Zr8 DL

WeyusY Wol Yiedioog paligd

[eo)

—
)
(@]
)

(ol




sBunsuny syl 81 o) ‘[pe gale

uoneBusaAul fed Aep iwsBipug jo seuwoz BL5G LEFL
Buneny : SLOZ/F0/0L | SSED/NMIIAMOY yediood 2} 01 GEXINA Urediooy Bunsixs 01 clogrs [[LSIR 1sap | €5E
- woy o5pug [IAG L Jo pua sif; oy 0zsL DL
Bujuun yedicod lignd pawie|)
uonebyssall | £L02/L0/S) | SEQMNLUMOYL iedicod oezdiAl yredioc 0895 £168 welye| wap | zge
Bunpemy Jjjang 0} aue ) Aingpl|o woly 0.4 01 9595
Buiuun, yediood olignd pswieis #0866 DL
uchednsaau Z10Z/01/81L LSESISVIMOE Aemoipug 0202 241 Ullm Uojasuleo GlLE yuousBury 1s83 LG¢
Buemy SY C) SULT $PaES 'allse) qelS FGLo DL O}
woy Aemelplg ollqnd pswelD 008 0EL0 YL
SUDIIAA BdnET] SSILOU ZLOZ/0L/0L | 0SED/SVYIMOYd Uped;o0 pecy Anqisiued G209 LPL6 Buleyd 83 | 0SE
10 JUSWISIELS LM ‘st B8l g 01 jed yossgbuod oL o1 sz08
SUIL Ul paelsjaoe woy yediood olidnd pswied 1896 DL

- uonebpsanul
Jspun

Page 19




ABAIED MBUNEN ajajdwo) POLUIJUOD g SPBW IBRIO | 800T/CL/6L uoisiaAlq Jooiquel] 8ELIM 35"
Asnjey msujei gjeldwon paWIuUOD g SpeW JapiQ | B0O0C/ZL/0L uoisieAlg suoisplen gcar 0lel
Aomies) matRepn ejs|dwo? paluod 800Z/60/10 L0ISIBAIT sbuo] £61LdZ 801

18pIQ) - uoneulLISIep

10} S0g 0] pajlugng
LE[YONETON BB 839|dwao) PAWLUOD B BpRW JBpIQ | 8002/80/92 uoisisalg Aung 9840 80l
AJUBAO] ElUOS a19|dwed pPaULU0] B Spell JeplQ | BO0Z/80/E] HoISIBAIg Buig L3N LOEL
ALJUSACD BIUOS ejoldwo) pauljucy ¥ @peurJeplg | 800¢/L0/1¢ uoislealg [JoAMISEMN 9e LAY 20¢g!L
AJJUBA0] Eluog gja|dwo) papuiDal JSpig 800z//0/0S | {uewysinbunxg WELI0IAN SETHIN S0EL
AlusAo) eluog alg|dwon psulyuo) § spew JspiQ | 8002/30/L1 ucisiang SUDISPIEN 218X +OEL
Aljuanoy eluog gps1dwo) pelWIUeD B 8pew Japig | 800Z/90/91 ucisisAlg sunogely ¢8z3av coEL
SUN|IAA BINET ajeidwo) paue0 LICISIDAL(] SIaBISHUM CEMD ZoEl

® PaLIUOD ‘apell JaplQ

Lyoul4 uljed je|dwoy UOISIBAI(] SPEAA 1B SB|00IN 1S 63L LOEL
SPEAA SUYD glLoe UOISIoAI] ubteleS 1583 TN eI cocl

Bny gz peysiignd &g

0] S0ON - apeuw Japio

Ue|JonE 0| BlUERW aaidwo) PWILUIOD % SPEW JapI() UoISIBAI] ejeBswey XL 668271
UE[JONETI BLER aedwon paLLUCS B epel 1apl0 uolsiaal] abpLquUoO ] N Q67
AjjusAog elrIog 8391dwa) paLLUOD B spRW J8pIQ | 80GZ/G0/L0 uorsieAld weygod G8LSN 162L
AUBACY BILOS @ Yould ulod a19|dwe) paLLuOD B spew JepiQ | 800¢/70/6C LIDISISAI(] ey PLAH 9871
glp|dwo) pejosley 200Z/20/8Z uoisisalq UoleH Aa| 0erH S62l
ABAIEDY MBUNEN UMEIPULIAA 800Z/20/8¢2 uoigloAg Ag|moly | 6ePdZ ¥EZ1
AlusAe) eluog aje|dwoD 48RI0 LUUOT 8002/20/1T suoisiaAl( aunoqdiug Z6EHIN T

0} pauljaep Joloadsu|
Aljuaaoy elluog als[dwo) paLIUoD g SpeW JepIO | 800Z/20/L¢ uolsiond 101xeld 0gedIN AT
AsAlBD) MUNE(N aja1dwo) |jelg Jo 3002/20/6) | usWySINBUIXT auinogbumg FAZ V4 62l

Aelaioag Ag paLLIUCD ‘sifay uoiiw
19910 asen paysidwon UMEIPUYHAA {payoea. sey uojeajdde Pahlaoay uondiiasag ysued OoN uled "ON "9y
- * oy obejs ayy) snyelg aeq R -
UOIJBWLIIUOD) s|Ie)ag

}rvnobyuay
[BUno)

Rauno?

JU3)|

£10z/20/¥| pejepdn jse

896 12T 22210 |82 esesjd uoneLLoul Jeyun) Jo4

8002 Jea)

0861 19y sfemybBiH sy} sopun suonedjdde Juaiing jo Jasibay

Page 20




SUDJIIAA BINET EIETCIITE) pauLUOD 6002/60/80 uoislang 1saumeH PLLOM S TANS
2 apey Japlo
SUPIIAA BINET JaplQ bunew aiojeq | 6002/60/80 uonesld g ypousBury VOZZMY ‘9TTMNY geel
pajdope aq 0] peol wewysinbupg
10} Bugiem - JHoday
AJUSAD] BILOS / ADAIED JEI siedwod S0S 01 IBpO 6002/80/€0 uoisisn Anse3 g5z33 yeel
Jwgns 0} pauloag
Aenen ey gpedioD psuuipuoe] B00Z/L0/EE uocisisal( wepad 2eva0 TErad £eel
B epely Japlo
Asnlen) New sje|dwe) psuspuod 600zZ/L0/9) | juswiysinbuixa ploklsY Yesny Zegl
B Spe 19pIO
AljuaA0D BIUOS aj9|dwo) pelllued $ psuuyuod | 8002/L0/20 {UCiSiBNQ VdO1 YHOSIOI] LLVEIN ‘¥8LEN Leel
‘spel Japlo
Aenteq) jew UMEIDUUAA 600Z/¥0/0E uoisisa(d SIGBISUUAA SLAMD 0Zgl
SUDIIAA BINET uoneynNsuod J8pun | B800Z/40/62 UOISISAI(] spugpjcolg 62WH 6LEL
SUDJIIAA BINET sle|dwiog pauLIjue) 6002/¥0/EC uolssanq eas[8Louoly uojybnog 611N BLEL
'8 SpE|\ J19pIQ N
UBIUONETON ELEW aje|dwe) psuujuo) 6002/70/L0 uaisisng 1sanypnog YGOM LIEL W
Q BpBN 19pIO @©
UBJUONETOI BUE aje|dwo) PalIuoy) uolsisaig jsanypalg 6¥7HX voLel o
? SPEW J8pIg
uejUIneo BUBI a18idwoD pawued 600217010 uoislsal(d uea|g 5189 glcL
'S SPEWN J2pIO
Asnles) Hep sjeldwod payuey 8002/20/60 uclsianig UCIBUIS|IE 3 ebuony SLGEV SLEl
'3 SPEIN 19pIg
UMEIDUIAA 6002/20/91 ucisiang jsinysuad [Aad=t) FLEL
UBUONETON BLEN sls|dwes peuLyUcD 6002/10/0¢ uolsiang uieylalsans 96CHS elel
D 9peL Japlo
UBJUORETOIN BHEN aleldwon pauLyuoo 8002/10/20 uoisken[d As|yousig BBZLAN LBZLM rA "
R 9peW 1aplo
(payoeas sey ucneoydde poAioday . .
a0 osen paejdwon UMBIPUMM. | 0y 2pers arg) smeis oreq uonduasaq ysueq ON Uled ON ‘Joy
N uoneuujuon spelaq
T50noS £102/20/7} Pejepdn Jse]
fiuno) 895122 22910 1182 9seajd uojeuuojuI Jayuny 104
) | 600Z Jeap

0861 1oy shemyBip ayy Japun suopestdde Jualing Jo 1o)sIBoy




Asnles) maynep gjpldwon PRILSD @ PalLUOD | B800Z/ZL/ZE |UoISIBNI YdDL WeyIoIpm LGZHIN EE1
‘spew JspiQ) ® usaln ybnorog
paAleoal suolasiqo | 6002/2LvL uojslend] yainyodn Y27 ceel
UBIUONBTON BLEBY ‘apeLU 18010y
Asnle) maunely ajeldwio) PBUWLILUOD 600Z/0L/10 |usysinbunxg ppA] F1TH dizegl
¥ SpEW J2PIO ‘apeibdn ‘SIIH 2E1H ‘SGLLINH
‘uoleaI) ‘LLLINH ‘PINH
.co_mhm_;_o
apep) sUyYD gjeidwo) UMEIDUIAA paujoag 2002/20/i0 | 19plo uoesid yHousBu gLEMY Lest
SURMIIAA BaneT ; Asntesy Jlep 8ja(dwog paLLIfuos) 600Z/0LivL UoISIBNI UouNg Heyd YSGSH ogel
2 SpB BRI
SUDIAA BINET ajg|dwion PELLILUIOD 6002/0L1%1 uolstaald swinogep v1i5140 62eL
pue apeLll sispl
SURJIIAA BINET sja)duwio)d pauuiLod 68002/0L/FL uojsiaa] Aapond 05 LAY gzel
B 3pew 1BpIO
sjepdwon paWIuo) 8002/80/%1 ucisian( auel] ‘Jalsulp Zoral LZStL

UBIUONETON BLEpy

2 SPBW J8pIO)

Page 22




weyuog BINIO apeW Joplo oLOZ/LLILL N(T [fH Weyyo0.D | LEHS LGEL
UBYONETOW BUEW apew BpIY 0L0Z/80/L2 UO|SIBAI] Aspionid 8% LMY 05cL
uoleynsLIod Jspun | 0E0Z/20/0E | Juswiysimbulixy uoyung 1seg ZHSHM avel
ieduog Bnio B UoIsiBng ‘FPGHM | FGHM
Aqusno) eliog aedwe) peuliyuod GLOZ/BO/VE Ua|siang plauUioH 0LLAY rel
B OpEW J3pIO
UOISI2A] L0)sue,|
T — ajo(dwoe) e_me_mumw:__omo 0LOZ/20/Z1 ISIBAICE SUBW Ledl diZ¥el
Ug|yone 1o Bue aj9|dwo) peulyuoa 010Z/80/Z1 | Juswiysinbunxg abpuquol FAG T ovel
pue spew 1spI0)
AoAleD Ne SETG V) pawyuoD JopIQ suloyA] 1ge33 dISFEL
7 Ipew sIeplo Aq @jealn pue
uswysinBuixg
T paAieoal suoposlao | 0102/20/20 | WBwysiNBupxy AN IEN] PPel
apewl Japlo
SUBiiAA BINET apeLl J9piQ juswysinbugxy | Weyleg g Weysipy V527920 ‘sz2go SHEL
youlJ uloD pajeidwo) payuoD uoIsIaAl(] umopsAen 857 dizrel
' 9pEW sI8pIQ ‘ZG87Z 'CGSZ ‘GFSZ
SUBliAA BINET aje[dwo) PaULIUOD 010Z/90/01 uo|sIsAlg Angisjue) L0 LSl S
2 apew laplo )
SUBliAA BINeT apeuwl JapiQ UoIsIBAIQ ENEY 0ged”Z orel 2
Aljusncg) eluog slejdwon palwiuoD 0LOZFOILE uolsian( auinogbuyioH OLZHM Bgel o
2 ape 18pI0
1SJ2AI UapuUosIo
UE[UONETOW BLEN aje|dwio) _E%MHWCWEO 0L0Z/E0i6 ualsianlq p H LYELM ggel
2le|dwod pi-udy  [psuiosp uolesyddy | 010Z/40/22 uolsiang ybisjied 159p0 L2
gje|dwo] UMBIBUIAA 0LOZH0IZ UQ|SIBAIC Angquejuen 2620 LEE1
. uoresoje Buemy | 0L0Z/€0/21 uolsiang HeyD jesin LIZNY YIZ)
RIoY Uo uolsIang jsinyeldels 2LENA ogel
SUD{IIAA BinET sjejdwod palueD 0102/20/ST | uoisIBn] Yd Dl uspushug 95ZIM Seel
9 PALLIILIOD .
‘DpeW JSpIO)
182140 BSED paroidwon | umespuym ﬁwww MM.MMH% mﬂ%% ummwmm.m_ uonduissaq ysued ON Yied "ON “§54
- Lonewll | JLuoD sjel1ag
wm.mw.%w £10Z/20/% 1 patepdn jseT
fiunc) 8951ZZ ZZOL0 lled esesid uoieLuIojul Jeypny 104
Jua)j 0L0Z Jeajp

0861 1ov sAemyfbiiH ay3 Japun suonesidde Juanina jo Ja3sibay




UBILONE2VY BUEN F UCHENNSLOI 1epun | 0L0Z/LiLbE NG WeLPad 1583 955N ¥GEL
penieoel suoRoelao | 0L0Z/HI/ET Aig ReimoiuL ZEveiz G
UBIYONETS BUE ‘apELl 19PI0
SUDIIAA EINET] SRS paULLLGD ER wetng YZaI 2GHIN 2]
2 apell JapI0

Page 24



sle|dwod pauLIuC) JuBLySINBUAXS piopteq zedad piEL
7 apewl Jsplo
uoljeoo|je Bujlemy | 1LLOZ/0L/Z0 | JuswiysinBupg uojBuIppY LAV 89 LN Ziel
2 uoislanlg
uoiyeoo|[e Bunemy | 1102/60/0€ uoIsIBAI( ybnoioquap)iH ZrLN LAEL
uojjeog|je bulyemy | |1L0Z/60/0€ UOISI9AI] aquioo|n 8ZEHM 0.€1
apeA SUYD £10Z JequaseQ LL0Z/60/22 USISISAI] aumogbul|ioH SZIHM 891
LL uo pey
2q 0] BulesH 21gqnd
- PaAledal m:o:om_no
‘spell Jspi0
uopeoo|e Builemy | 1102/60/30 UOISISAIQ UojBULUON L8233 89¢|
uonesoje buemy | 110z/80/11 ug|sieAlq WeUlO 9LLHIN JE
supy|ipn elnet ae|dwe) pelyuod L10Z/80/Z 1 UOISI9AI] POOAA HO0RPEA GOZ LM 99€|
g IpeW IaplO
uoRedofe Buiemy | 11L02/90/42 N Hoolqueld VLLOM Gogl
S — sjejdwod pouuoD I L0Z/90/C ] N welad 9ged0 ¥oEL
T apelWl IBRIO
uoesofe Bupiemy | 110Z/90/80 UoISIsAlIg sligjspeo.g ga.l £oeL
UOREOO[E BUREMY | | L0Z/S0//T uolsisAlg uapmoy .L94S Z8¢E1
SUBJIAA BINET slejdwor paulon uopeal) g {(slemg) uojBUIMBN LBOHZ LoclL
2 apew s18plo juswysinBunxy
uopeoo|e Buemy uolsisAlg uopsby SOMY 08gl
SUDJIIA BIneT slejdwo) PaULLOD LLOZSO/EL uQIsIBAI] Buneyd LEMY 'SEMY 'SEMY | 6581
E B IpPeW SISPIO
UoleaILLI9Y LI0Z/G0/31 | UOISIBAID VDL |(elebswiey) uolbumaN | Algig uojbuiman R
UB|UIneqon euely m.:_u._.m?m .U@E__Eoo
pue apelWl Jepl(Q
Anusac? eluog slo|dwod PaLLLILUOD LLOZ/Z0MFE uclsisnig BuLeyd GOEANY LGE1L
PUE Speul 12piy)
uoyedo|e Buemy | |110z2/e0/1 1 uoissend uopng Heyo 6¥SHM 95¢L
uojjeso|e bugiemy | L10Z/€0/L0 uoisnd Buneyp L9LAY 6Gel
PO o8 payordwon uMBIPYMAA (poyoes: seu uoeaidde PRAISI3Y uondussaq ysued ON Yled *ON ‘Joy
: : ayy ebes oyy) sNyeIG aleq S *
uonewLUOD s|jelaq

ynachiuey
[BUho)

fRjuno)

Ju)I

£10Z/80/%) Ppajepdn jse
896122 22910 led aseald uoiieudiojul Jaypny 1o

LLOZ JE3A

0861 1Y siemybiy ayj Jopun suoneodde jusuns jo Jaysibay

Page 25



uoljeso||e Buemy

Ad weypyd £23Y 8.EL
uoledole Buemy | 110Z/Z}/50 | Uoneald g x3 uspJely SLENA 8.¢1
Uoljeoole Bupemy | LL0Z/LL/LE Ad Weyosd 1seg YPerHiN LLE])
‘PEGHIN '0EGHIN
SUBIIAA BINET pansosl suonasiqo | LLOZ/LL/9L uaissenld Aspponid & LMY 9.Lgl
‘apew Japio
SUD|IAN BINET POLISY B pauLguod| [LOZ/A0/L0 | uswysinbuma |uinogeig 823V ¥6ZaV Gicl

2 apEW SI8pIO

2 LOISIBAIC]

Page 26




uoneoo|e Buiemy ugisianig Anglajue 8130 LBEl
tuonesoje Buniery | 2102/50/12 uoisieng uspiajua] 118V 96¢ |
UOREDO||E BUEMY | Z10Z/S0/v) uais.salg BbUNMEL| 60¢3H Seek
uonedoje Buglemy | ZL0Z/0/GZ uolslang usplellg 9L LMY ¥6e 1
AJUBAOD) BILUOS SEIVI) PIULILIOD wa g N( Buneyd G LMY £6gl
'§ 9peLl J8plQ YGLMY ‘SEMY
uojeoojie Bulemy | Z10Z/v0/E2 uojsiang pded £0g.LM cotl
uoledo|le bujlemy | ZL0Z/¥0/0) uoisisng iiiH P Uim sBpupung 1LGHS 16€1
uoeooe Bulemy | Z102/€0/80 Uolsiang Jezualg 99INH 68E
SPEM SUUD €102 lequiadsq uolsianid awnogbullicH GZLHM 88¢ L
L1 uo piay B weyuiny]
aq 01 Bunesy ognd
- paniaDal suooalqo
‘SpeLW JBpPIO
uoljeoolje Bulemy | Z10g/20/20 uojsiend ueyua 00 HM ABEL
uopeooje Bulemy | Z1L0Z/€0/S0 apelb buigqog Y8yNZ ‘eynz 98¢l
-umop ‘ucisiang
weyuog elmliQ spewl 1IBpIQ Z0Ze0/10 uoneard R apep je SBIOYDIN 15 631 ‘vl di §8€1
Jswysinbuxg
‘UoIsIBnI(]
ueyone1ol ele aleidwon UMBIPUIAN Z10e/10/1E uolslanig piosseity ELPHIN ¥3E1
uoedoje Buplemy | Z10z/10/1E uolsian (g uoHng Jeyo 9GGHM £8¢1
yould uod aje|dwio) pawuco AL rAV 40 uofjesio g weynys 813V 's6av 'LGAY | dIZ8ElL
pue apew sJapIO awysinbupxg B Weysswqos
‘uoisian
SPEAA SUUD €102 Jequisoag cLoZ/L0/9L uolsiahld suInagbulljel CELHM 18EL
L1 U0 psy
aq 03 BulesH 211and
- paaIoal suonaalqo
‘apell JapI0
SSOJOAM | UANBIN gjedwe) pauwlyuod ZLog/Loml ugistanlg ugsalg vegL33 08¢l
Q apel J8pi0
13210 @sED paysidwon UMEIPUNAR (Pooea. sey uojecjade | PRAISISY uonduosag ysued ON Yled "ON "}9y
- - ay; obejs ouy) SNIBYS a1eg i .
ucljeuuyucy sileysg

Ananhiuey

[IPUN0D

fizuno)

U

£102/30/%| pejepdn 1se7]
996122 22910 180 eses|d UONBWIOLUI JSYLINE Jo

FAR LT
0861 10V sAemyBiy oy} 1apun suoneoldde Juswnd jo J91siIfay

Page 27




UOIED0][E BUNEMY | € 102/21/0Z | oW sSinbulxg WER Y N EN TR ey
© LUOISIBAI(]
UONESOIE BUNIBAY | 2L02/L1//e UBISIBAI UGIBUIPTY e 0LplL
Uonesojfe Buniemy UBLIYSINBUXg BulieuD 85 TAY BOVL
UONEGIiE BUNEAY | 2102/01/80 UoISIBAIG LAMOPSBUIY 1S/ 1/20S 80¥%)
uonesojie bunemy | z102/60/S0 uoisISAg BsInyadeg SIS 1071
LolEo0|[e Bupiemy UOISIOAI uopsh3 66AY 90% 1
uonesoie buiemy | 2102/30/20 UOISISAI] LI0opEs] L6GHY ‘0BSH] Sovl
SUD[IAA BInET panlasal sucloalgo JUsISINBuUnxS LIelsianey 47 YO¥ |
“mbmﬁc SPDIO .‘_mp_o uoieald
>..«C®>OO BILUOS mﬁm_QEOO pauiIpIoD LQISISAL] 1sInypnog LZDM covL
2 apell 18pIo
UGITESONE BUniemy | ¢L02/L0/02 IEEN S]EBIBUS % 119Zu8ig ZSH LSINH Z0%}
uopeooie bunemy | zL0Z/L0/L} UOISIaN] Weyueys Lovad 10¥1
UE[UONE W BUEN ejeidWod UAMEIDLIAR Z102/90/92 UOISISNIQ weyuksy ZGzuz 00¥%}
RIUSACD Bluog BT 18pI0 Z102/90/62 UoIsI2AId unelsiane 47 B6E |
ayew o] pauloseq
UGISTaAIG) NETVENET 1ZEOM B6EL

UBIUINE O BB

‘9ZEOM ‘GZEDM

Page 28



yould uog uoneynsuos 1epup) | €10Z/80/51 A suolg 143 di 0E¥ L
uonesoje Bulyemy | £102/20/62 3 piojieq 0s4Qd 62vl
uonedole Bullemy | €£102/20/60 Ad psjsiesg PRI 8ckl
uoiledojie Buiemy | €10Z/Z0/10 Ad Anquad 8CCLM Levl
uogeso|le bullemy | £102/90/8T A d S[BPUNID 9.3V gevl
uoteso|le Buiemy | €102/90/72 Ad ASIpIY-WND-Ysy 25¢ds Gkl

) UMEIDLIEIAA E1L02/G0/9) AQ WEYIDISOM Y8EEHS el
uoneoojle buyemy | €102/50/20 Ald weyiys| oezdIN £l
SUBIiAA BANET uoneynsuad Japun | €L0Z/Y0/6E ualsani] A|piy Wnd ysy 1§2dS (444}

Yauid unod uoHeEynsuUod JI9puUn | £L0T/¥0/Ce uosland YpousBury 86ZNMY ZZEMY dl levl
uonedofje buemy | €£10Z/£0/9Z UaIsIsAIg LWBYIOIAN BCLHW Devl
uoljeoo|ie bunlemy | €102/€0/9¢ uaisisalg BuipleA £0ZINM Blrl
uoijeoole bullemy | €£102/20/L UoIsJanlg uapmog 289uS 8Lyl

Wweyuog EIAIQ uofe}nsuod Jepury uoislanic SpEAA 1B SEJOYOIN 1S CETIRCET Livl

UBYONETOL BLEN PioH UQ £1L0E/20/61 | UOISIDAIC] YdDL uapususyg , Nmm.0>> iyl

9ZEOM "GZEOM

uoneaolje Buemy | £102/20/Z) uoIsIang HapUSAOY 6LV Syl

uoieoojie Buplemy | £102/10/81 uoisianig uspuoLLsicH LPELM vl

weyuog 2IM|0 uoleynsuod Jspun | e10e/10/52 uolsIanlg uolsa | FIAA Eivl

SUDIIAA BINET Loneynsuod lspun | €LOZ/LO/FL uaisonic 1sinypiedg G6.LM iyl
122140 osen pajeidwon | umeipunm (peyosai sey uogeajdde | pentaday ucnduoaseg ysued ON Yied "ON "$9H

: : iy sbes ayi} SYENG ared e ;
uoewjuoD s|ie}ag

Wrnob-juay

juno)

fauno)

U3)|

£1.02/80/% ) peepdn 1se7
895122 22910 (182 ases|d uoneLLIoul JIayuny Jo4

£1L0T feap
0861 10V sAemyBiH 9y Jopun suoneaydde juaLino jo se1sibay

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Agenda ltem 8

Gating Order Review
The Kent County Council (Un-named Footpath to the rear of Henley
Fields, Tenterden) (Gating) Order 2008

A report by the Head of Regulatory Services to Kent County Council's Regulation
Committee on Tuesday 3™ September 2013 seeking a decision on whether or not to
continue, in operation, the Henley Fields Gating Order

Recommendations:

1)} That the Gating Order continues in operation
2) That the Order is subject to a review every two years

Background

1.0 On 15 September 2008 a panel of the Regulation Committee resolved that a
Gating Order should be made excluding the public from an un-named footpath to the
rear of Henley Fields at Tenterden. The decision included a commitment to review the
effectiveness of the Order after two years of operation. The Order became operational
in April 2009.

1.1 A review of the Gating Order was taken to Regulation Committee in September
2011, following which it was agreed to continue with the operation. A further review of
the effectiveness of the Order was requested by the Regulation Committee within a two
year period. This has now been carried out and is summarised in this report. On the
basis of the review Members are asked to endorse the recommendation that the Gating
Order remains in place and is to be reviewed every two years.

1.2 On the 1 April 2006 the Highways Act (Gating Orders) (England) Regulations
2006 came into force. The regulations brought into effect amendments to the Highways
Act 1980 providing the County Council, as the Highway Authority, with the power to
make, revoke or vary gating Orders. The powers may be exercised in order to prevent
crime or antisocial behaviour on or adjacent to the highway if the Highway Authority is
satisfied that premises adjoining or adjacent to the highway are affected by the
persistent commission of crime or antisocial behaviour, and that it is facilitated by the
existence of the highway.

1.3 In September 2007 Kent Police and Ashford Community Safety Unit submitted
an application for a Gating Order in respect of an un-named footpath to the rear of
Henley Fields, Tenterden.

1.4 The footpath is a public highway, approximately 334 metres in length with a
metalled surface. It links Silver Hill with Henley Fields at three locations, passing to the
rear of properties along its length. Close board fencing along the northern boundary of
the path prevents good natural surveillance of the footpath from the adjacent properties.
The area to the south of the footpath is a mixture of garden and scrub bordering the
Homewood School site. The footways of Henley Fields provide an alternative to using
the footpath. They are of a similar length, width and gradient.

Page 31




1.5 Statistics relating to reported crime were submitted in support of the application
and provided to Members in the original report to the Regulation Committee Panel dated
15 September 2008. The statistics clearly demonstrated that persistent (enduring,
constant, repeated) criminal and antisocial behaviour occurred on, and was facilitated by,
the existence of the footpath. The statistics indicated that reported crime had increased
significantly in 2006 and 2007. The reported antisocial and criminal activity included:
persistent damage to fences, graffiti and missile throwing at houses.

1.6 Statements from residents concerning instances of criminal damage and
antisocial behaviour were also provided in support of the application. It was clear from
the residents’ statements that the level of antisocial and criminal behaviour was having a
significant impact on their quality of life.

1.7 Reported crime and antisocial behaviour in Henley Fields and specifically those
properties adjacent to the footpath, represented a significant proportion of all reported
criminal damage for the St Michaels ward. This was despite considerable police
resource being devoted to detecting and deterring crime and antisocial behaviour in this
area.

Impact of the Gating Order

2.0 Analysis of recorded crime and antisocial behaviour in the Henley Fields area
for the period September 2011 to April 2013 indicates there have been three anti-social
behaviour calls in the road of Henley Fields. None of these calls were related to the
Gating Order:

s An abandoned vehicle to the rear of properties in the garages
» Nuisance riding of a motorbike in a yard behind properties
o Neighbour playing music too loudly.

21 There has been one crime in the road relating to the burglary of a dwelling.
There were 56 antisocial behaviour calls to the area of St Michael's ward within which
Henley Fields is situated; most calls are not in the vicinity of Henley Fields. There are no
calls that could be linked to the Gating Order. The calls relate to abandoned vehicles,
youths climbing on garages — these were not in the location of the footpath — and youths
gathering in the area of Henley Meadows. Again this was not thought to be connected
with the footpath.

2.2 There have been no reports of drugs, or drug dealing and paraphernalia.
There are no repeat vulnerable victims of antisocial behaviour in the location. There
have been no applications of anti-social behaviour Orders or acceptable behaviour
agreements in the location.

2.3 No public consultation was carried out in reviewing the effectiveness of the
Gating Order, the review relying primarily on analysis of police records. No additional
information of note has been received.

2.4 | believe that the Gating Order has been successful in achieving its primary
objective of reducing crime and antisocial behaviour facilitated by the footpath. 1

recommend that the Order should continue in operation indefinitely, to be reviewed every
two years. o

Page 32




Recommendation
| RECOMMEND that Members endorse the following that:-
1. The Gating Order continues in operation.

2. The Order is subject to a review every two years.

Background documents:
Appendix A — The Gating Order

Contact Officer:

Maria McLauchlan

Definitive Map Officer

Public Rights of Way & Access Service
Tel: 01622 696871

Email: maria.mclauchlan@kent.gov.uk

Page 33




APPENDIX A
" In the Borough of Ashford |

THE KENT COUNTY COUNCIL
(UNNAMED FOOTPATH TO THE REAR OF
HENLEY FIELDS, TENTERDEN)
(GATING) ORDER 2008

CLEAN NEIGHBOURHOODS & ENVIRONMENT ACT 2005
HIGHWAYS ACT 1980 (GATING ORDERS) (ENGLAND) REGULATIONS 2006

THE KENT COUNTY COUNCIL, acting as the local fraffic authority in exercise of its powers
under Part 1, Section 2 of the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 and
Section's 129 A 10 129 G of the Highways Act 1980 (Gating Orders) (England) Regulations
2006; and having met lhe requirements of section129A(3) of the Act, hereby makes the
following order:-

1. Save as provided in Article 2 of this Order no person shall, except upon the direction or
with the permission of a police constable in uniform or of a raffic warden, cause any vehicle
or pedestrian to proceed on any of the lengths of gated alley ways at the rear of Henley
Fields, Tenterden, Ashford, Kent. The alternative route for pedestiians will be via the footways
beside HenleyFields, Chalk Avenue and Silver Hiil.

2. Nothing in Arlicle 1 of this Order shall prevent any person from causing any vehicle 10
proceed in any of the lengths of road referred to in that Article if the vehicle:-;

1. |s an owner of premises adjacent to or which are accessed via the gated alley ways.

2. s a representailve of The Kent County Council's Kent Highway Services and the
Countryside Access Service.

3. If it cannot conveniently be used for such purpose elsewhere, to be used In
conhection with any buliding operation or demclition, the removal of any obstruction
to traffic, the carrying out of any road works or the laying, erection and alteration or
repair of any sewer or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or
electricity, or of any telegraph or telephone wires, cables, posts or supports.

4. s being used in the service of a Local Authority or Water Authority in pursuance of
statutory powers or duiies.

5. is being used for Police, Fire Brigade or Ambulance purposes.

3. Gating Orders are not considered as a permaneant solution and the effectiveness of gates
will be reviewed every two years. If circumstances change the Order may be revoked or
vatied at this time.

4, The gates will be maintained and operated by the Police Community Support Officer-
contactable at Tenterden Police Station, 42 High Street, Tenterden, Kent, :
TN30 6AR. 01233 611 065 '

5. This Order shall come into aperation on 30 October 2008,

SIGNED FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
THE KENT COUNTY COUNCIL BY

LINDA DAVIES DIVISIONAL ey
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENT AND (j\/\/h/@ﬁ/\)\a() Y

WASTE FOR KENT COUNTY
COUNC!L OR BY HER AUTHORISED
SIGNATORY
MANAGING DIRECTOR
Authorised Sighatory:
DATED the 15th day of QOctober 2008
Page 34




Proposed gated
Closure points (with EEEEE
exemptions)

et KENT COUNTY COUNCIL
REGENERATION &
ECONOMY

0 01.02.08 TRO - CONSULTATION

DB

KB

DMy

JACOES

Miler House, 43 ~ 51 Lower Stone Street, Maidstone, Kent, ME15 6GB, England
Tel: 01622 686000 Fax: 01622 685085 www.jacobs.com

Proposed Gated
Closure Points

Drawing status

TRO - CONSULTATION

Rev Revision Date Purpose of revision

Drawn

Checked

Approved

This drawing is not to be used in whole or part other than for the intended purpose and project

as defined on this drawing. Refer o the contract for full terms and conditions,

Preject

Henley Fields,

Tenterden

Scale

[NTS

_ Do not scale

Drawing number

B0873200/HF/TRO/1201




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Agenda ltem 9
Update from the Commons Registration Team

A report by the Head of Regulatory Services to Kent County Council’s Regulation Committee
on 3™ September 2013.

Recommendation:
| recommend that Members consider the report and note its contents

Progress with Village Green applications

1. Members have requested that a summary of the current position of applications to register
Town and Village Greens be provided at meetings of the Regulation Committee. A copy of
the Schedule of Village Green applications is therefore attached at Appendix A.

2. Due to the large number of other meetings taking place following the elections and the
summer holiday period, there have not been any Regulation Committee Member Panel
meetings held since the last meeting. However, two meetings are due to take place later
this month and early next month, at which the Panel will consider five applications in the
Tunbridge Wells and Ashford areas (see Appendix A).

3. There has, however, been a decision by the Planning Inspectorate in respect of the
application referred to it due to the County Council’s interest in the outcome of the
application in its capacity as both landowner and prospective developer. The Planning
Inspectorate has rejected the application on the basis that it was not made within the
required two year period of grace from when use of the application site ceased to be ‘as of
right’.

4. Since the last meeting, Public Inquiries into the New Romney application and the Hythe
application have taken place and the Inspectors’ reports are awaited. These cases are
likely to be referred back to a meeting of the Member Panel for final decision later this
year. Further Public Inquiries are due to take place later this year at Marden (w/c 11"
November 2013) and Westgate (w/c 18" November 2013).

5. There are currently 19 applications awaiting determination, of which 17 are currently under
investigation. Six of those cases are currently involved in the Inquiry process (either due to
be heard or awaiting an Inspector’s report) and five cases are due to be considered by a
Member Panel within the next few weeks.

6. This year, for the first time in several years, the County Council has experienced a
reduction in the number of Village Green applications being made and the rate has slowed
from approximately one per month to one every six to eight weeks. The reduction is due in
part to recent legislative changes introduced by the Growth and Infrastructure Act 2013
that now prevent village green applications from being made in cases where the land the
subject of a planning application or has been identified for development in a Local or
Neighbourhood Plan.

Recent legislative changes

7. At the previous meeting Members considered a report setting out the changes brought
into force on 25" April 2013 by the Growth an Infrastructure Act 2013 in relation to the
restrictions on the right to apply for village green status. The report also referred briefly to
other changes due to come into force later in the year, and the County Council has now
been provided with more detailed information regarding those changes.

Page 37



8. The first change is the reduction of the period of grace during which a village green
application can be made. Currently, by virtue of section 15(3) of the Commons Act 2006,
applicants have a two-year period within which to make their application once use of the
application site is challenged in some way (e.g. the erection of fencing or notices) so that
any subsequent use is no longer ‘as of right’.

9. The new provision (introduced by section 14 of the Growth and Infrastructure Act 2013)
will come into effect on 1% October 2013". After that time, applicants will be required to
make their village green applications within one year from the date upon which ‘as of right’
use ends. This will require applicants to respond more quickly to any challenges to
recreational use by the landowner and they will need to prepare and submit their
applications sooner.

10. The second change, which also comes into effect on 1% October 2013, is the introduction
of a system of ‘landowner statements’ which will enable a landowner to deposit with the
County Council a plan showing the extent of his ownership and an accompanying
statement which will have the effect of bringing to an end any period of ‘as of right’
recreational use. The County Council will be required to keep a register of such
statements and, when a landowner statement is received, the County Council will be
required to publicise it by making a copy of the statement and plan available in the register
and erecting notices on site to bring the attention of any recreational users to the fact that
the landowner has made the statement. The one year period of grace referred to above
will start running form the date that the statement is made, and any prospective applicants
will need to ensure that their village green application is made within that one year period.

11. The system of landowner statements is being introduced to give landowners an
opportunity to allow recreational use (if any) of their land to continue whilst preventing any
formal legal rights from being acquired in the future. It is likely to be of particular interest to
large landowners (e.g. developers) who hold land with a view to some alternative future
use but who either do not have the means of fencing off each and every piece of their land
or who simply to not wish to prevent local people from engaging in recreational activities
whilst they have no immediate plans for the land.

12. It is worth noting that this system already exists in relation to Public Rights of Way
(where it is known as a ‘section 31(6) deposit’ under the Highways Act 1980). Currently, it
is a service that is offered free of charge in relation to rights of way but, in recognition of
the amount of work involved and the significant benefit to the landowner in protecting his
land, the Regulations® provide for the County Council to now charge a ‘reasonable fee’.

Recommendation
13. | RECOMMEND Members consider the report and note its contents

Background documents:
Appendix A — Schedule of Village Green applications

Contact Officer:

Melanie McNeir

Public Rights of Way and Commons Registration Officer
Tel: 01622 221628

! By virtue of Article 6 of the Growth and Infrastructure Act 2013 (Commencement No. 2 and Transitional
and Saving Provisions) Order 2013 (S1 2013/1488)

%> The Commons (Registration of Town or Village Greens) and Dedicated Highways (Landowner
Statements and Declarations) (England) Regulations 2013 — available at:

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2013/1774/contents/made
rage 38




APPENDIX A:
Schedule of Village Green applications

Applications resolved by the Regulation Committee (Member Panel)
since last report (18" May 2013)

Description Parish Member(s) Outcome

Land at Bishop’s Green Great Chart Mr. D. Smyth Rejected by the Planning
Inspectorate

Forthcoming Public Inquiries

Description Parish Member(s) Details

Chaucer Field (at the Canterbury Mr. G. Gibbens | Awaiting Inspector’s report

University of Kent campus) re: preliminary issue

Seaton Meadow Wickhambreaux | Mr. M. Northey | Awaiting Inspector’s report

Land at Cockreed Lane New Romney Mr. D. Baker Awaiting Inspector’s report

Land known as Hythe Mr. M. Whybrow | Awaiting Inspector’s report

Fisherman’s Beach

The Cricket Field Marden Mrs. P. Stockell | Commences 11" November
2013 at Marden Cricket and
Hockey Club, Marden

Land at Ursuline Drive Westgate Mr. J. Elenor Commences 18" November

2013, venue TBC

Outstanding applications to be resolved

Description Parish Member(s) Status
The Downs Herne Bay Mr. N. Bond Public Inquiry held and
Mr. B. MacDowall | report received, now

awaiting further legal advice

The Glebe Field Goudhurst Mr. A. King Investigation complete -
refer to Panel for decision in
Sept 2013

Folkestone Racecourse Stanford Ms. S. Carey Under investigation

Riverside Close Kingsnorth Mr. M. Angell Investigation complete -
refer to Panel for decision in
Oct 2013

Land at Showfields Tunbridge Wells | Mr. J. Scholes Investigation complete -
refer to Panel for decision in
Sept 2013

Kingsmead Recreation Canterbury Mr. G. Gibbens Under investigation

Ground

Land at South View Road | Tunbridge Wells | Mr. P. Oakford Investigation complete -
refer to Panel for decision in
Sept 2013

Land at Coldblow Woods | Ripple Mr. S. Manion Under investigation

Land at Grasmere Road Ashford Mr. J. Wedgbury | Investigation complete -
refer to Panel for decision in
Oct 2013

Land at Montefiore Ramsgate Mr. A. Terry At consultation, deadline =

Woodland Ms. Z. Wiltshire 04/09/13

Land at The List Littlebourne Mr. M. Northey At consultation, deadline =
04/09/13

Land at Masefield Way Tonbridge Mr. R. Long Awaiting investigation

Mr. C. Smith
Land at The Warren Brabourne Mr. A. Wickham Awaiting investigation

Page 39




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Agenda Item 10

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues

Report by Head of Planning Applications Group to the Regulation Committee on 3"
September 2013.

Summary: Update for Members on planning enforcement matters.

Recommendation: To endorse the actions taken or contemplated on respective cases.

Local Member: Given by case in Appendices 1to 3 Unrestricted

Introduction

1. This report provides an update on planning enforcement and monitoring work carried out
by the Planning Applications Group since 18th June 2013 Regulation Committee.

N

Summary schedules of all current cases have been produced (see Appendices 1, 2 and
3). They cover alleged unauthorised breaches of planning control and those occurring
on permitted sites, primarily waste-related. The emphasis is on live and active cases
along with those resolved between Meetings. Cases resolved or sufficiently progressed
to be removed from our immediate workload, are highlighted in bold.

Report Format

3. The report follows its normal format, equipping Members with the essential facts of a
series of cases, varying in their degree of complexity and challenge. Summary
schedules are attached, with the following sub-divisions:

Achievements / successes [including measurable progress on existing sites
New cases, especially those requiring Member endorsement for action
Significant on-going cases

Other cases / issues of interest and requests by Members

s

Members may wish to have verbal updates at Committee on particular sites from the
schedules, (ideally with prior notice) or reports returned to the next Meeting. New
Members may also request individual briefings on existing sites within their area. The
report continues to give details of general site monitoring and progress on chargeable
monitoring for minerals development.

Meeting Enforcement Objectives

Overview

5. | briefed the new Committee at its inaugural Meeting on 18" June 2013, on the County
Council system for conducting planning enforcement within Kent. | shall give the key
points again for Members’ convenience.

6. Planning enforcement is a high-profile and essential County Council function. It

underpins the Development Management service within the Planning Applications

Page 41



Update on Planning Enforcement Issues

Group. There is a high Member and public expectation for this authority to act in a
decisive but proportionate way. Seamless working with allied enforcement agencies is
another important requirement. The type and degree of intervention is discretionary but
failure to act or to account for not acting may be challenged through the Local
Government Ombudsman.

Enforcement Protocols

7. The County Council operates an internal and external set of protocols, to ensure a
consistent and responsive planning enforcement service. Priority is given to those sites
where the activities being carried out have the potential to create the greatest and most
irreversible environmental damage. Formal action is only taken as a last resort, in the full
context of the case. Mixed-use sites, under our main (external) Enforcement Protocol
and through established case-law, fall to the respective District Council to deal with.

Enforcement Imperative

8. The overriding priority for County Matter enforcement is to ensure that the breach (or
breaches) and any further damage to the environment is arrested. Restoration will follow
within its own timescale. The ideal is to ‘remedy the breach’i.e. a return of the land to its
original state. That typically involves the removal off site of imported waste materials.
However, highway limitations may dictate a more pragmatic solution of ‘alleviating the
injury to amenity’. This may involve the retention either of all material on site or part
removal of the imported spoil, leaving the remainder to be spread and levelled to best
effect on site. The Woodgers Wharf case at Upchurch (see Schedule 1, No.10)
illustrates such restoration dilemmas very well.

Enforcement Approach

9. The more serious and challenging planning contraventions are usually met with formal
enforcement action (see for example, the emerging ‘Larkey Wood’ case at Schedule 1,
Number 1). However, alongside these, there are a number of cases with sufficient
planning merit to warrant a retrospective approach. A solution through means of a
planning application is usually preferable to long and drawn—out enforcement actions.
This meets with Government expectations. Nevertheless, if co-operation is missing or
submission of the required schemes is slow, the County Council is in a position to take
corrective action at any stage. The support of Members for the reserving of such action
on a contingency basis is key to this approach.

Wider Group Involvement

10. The wider Planning Applications Group is becoming more engaged in planning
compliance work, especially through the use of retrospective planning applications. This
is helpfully extending the capacity of the Group in this field. However, it is offset to a
degree when applications are delayed or made in an incomplete and imprecise way,
frustrating an early determination of the scheme. It is unacceptable for any alleged
contravener to gain any form of advantage in relation to all other operators, through use
of the retrospective approach. | am therefore reviewing all cases of this type within the
attached Schedules, to ensure that a ‘level playing field’ is maintained.

Page 42



Update on Planning Enforcement Issues

Co-ordinating and Advisory Role

11. Alongside the Group’s main workload, | am also continuing to offer advice on a number
of district enforcement cases. County Officers have been adopting for some time a
supportive role, acting in a co-ordinating capacity and forging links between the relevant
local planning authority, the Environment Agency and increasingly of late the Kent Police
Rural Liaison Team.

12. The Larkey Wood, Chartham case (Schedule 1, No.1); Beechwood Road, Meopham
(Schedule 1, No.3); Brotherhood Traveller’s site (Schedule 1, No.9) and the former
Upper Bell PH site (Schedule 1, No.13) are all representative examples.

Case focus

13. Since the last Meeting resources have been focussed on 8 sites where formal
enforcement action has been taken, 3 cases where investigations are underway and a
further 8 cases that have been satisfactorily progressed.

Achievements / Successes [including measurable progress on sites]

14. Four Gun Field, Upchurch (Schedule 1, No.8), has an apparent planning solution in
place and all matters now lie with Swale Borough Council. A recent flurry of activity
caused temporary concern among local residents. However, on closer inspection, the
apparent waste processing use was in fact, the handling of deep trench excavations, the
result of groundwork preparations for the permitted housing development on site. | shall
remain vigilant but all energies on site are now being directed towards the new built
development. In fact, the physical opportunity for any alleged waste-related activities is
in itself rapidly diminishing.

15. Red Lion Wharf, Northfleet (Schedule 2, No.2), is again close to completion. All
stockpiles of waste wood have been shredded and await removal off site for beneficial
use elsewhere, within the wider company structure of the operators.

New Cases, especially those requiring action / Member support

16. Five new County Matter cases have arisen since the last Meeting. They include:
Beechwood Road, Meopham (Schedule 1, No.3); Brotherhood Traveller’s site (Schedule
1, No.9); Northwood Road (Schedule 1, No.12); Former Upper Bell PH (Schedule 1,
No.13) and Top Bungalow, Frieszley Lane (Schedule 1, No.14). Details are contained
within each of the quoted entries.

Significant on-going cases

17. The most significant case at the moment is at Larkey Wood, Chartham case (Schedule
1, No.1 and Exempt Item 13). The alleged unauthorised activities have attracted the
close and co-ordinated attention of four regulators and their respective sub-teams. |
would refer Members to the references given for an expanded briefing.

Page 43



Update on Planning Enforcement Issues

Other cases / issues of interest and requests from Members

18. The section on ‘Meeting Enforcement Objectives’ between paragraphs 5 to 13 of this
report, gives an operational perspective on the planning enforcement service at the
County Council. This space is used at each Meeting to inform Members on emerging
trends within the field and how to best combat the increasing sophistication of
uncontrolled waste management networks, within the County.

Monitoring
Monitoring of permitted sites and update on chargeable monitoring

19. In addition to our general visits to sites as a result of planning application work, we also
undertake routine visits to formally monitor them. Since the last Regulation Committee,
we have made a further 16 chargeable monitoring visits to mineral and waste sites,
yielding a related income to the Group.

Resolved or mainly resolved cases requiring monitoring

20. Alongside the chargeable monitoring regime there is a need to maintain a watching brief
on resolved or mainly resolved enforcement cases which have the potential to recur.
That accounts for a significant and long-established pattern of high frequency site
monitoring.

21. Cases are periodically removed (with Members agreement) to make way for others
when the situation on site has been stabilised; restoration has been achieved, a district
or Environment Agency (EA) remit confirmed (or with action being a realistic possibility
by them). Another occasion is where a planning application would address the various
issues and there is the realistic prospect of one being submitted. Cases then go onto a
‘reserve’ data base, with an in-built monitoring commitment; ready to be returned to the
Committee’s agenda should further enforcement issues emerge or a positive planning
solution becomes available. Examples this time are: Units 6, 13 & 14 Detling Airfield
Industrial Estate (see Schedule 1, No.4); Tutsham Farm, West Farleigh (Schedule 1,
No.5) and Thirlwell Farm, Hernhill (Schedule 1, No.11) and A. Winchester & Sons, Little
Queen Street (Schedule 2, No.1).

22. There is a running list of sites which fall within this category, against which priorities are
drawn and enforcement monitoring checks are made. The frequency is usually high but
may vary according to the site under surveillance.

Conclusion

23. This report continues from the last Meeting in the same positive vein. A number of new
cases have come to the County Council’s attention but these generally fall within the
remit of the relevant District Council and the Environment Agency. Notwithstanding this, |
have taken every opportunity to offer advice and support within an increasingly linked
network of enforcement agencies. This applies both between and within sites. The
pooling of trained and committed officers, especially with the closer involvement of Kent

Page 44



Update on Planning Enforcement Issues

Police is beginning to offer the kind of connected enforcement service that Members and
the general public would no doubt wish to see.

Recommendation

24.1 RECOMMEND that MEMBERS:

(i) ENDORSE the actions taken or contemplated on the respective cases set out in
paragraphs 5 to 22 above and those contained within Schedules / Appendices 1,
2 and 3.
Case Officer: Robin Gregory 01622 221067

Background Documents: see heading

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Regulation Committee — 3" September 2013

Active Enforcement Cases

Schedule 1: Contraventions on (part) unauthorised sites

Appendix 1

Site & Case Reference

Alleged Breach

Objectives / Actions

Progress

Notes / Remarks

Canterbury

1 | DC3/CA/03/COMP/O0O53
Larkey Wood Farm,
Chartham

/1 abed

(Member: John
Simmonds)

Apparent unauthorised

waste-related activities on

site.

This site is subject to a
confirmed Enforcement
Notice, prohibiting the
importation, stockpiling and
storage of waste materials
and the presence of a soil-
screener on site. The Notice
is underwritten by County
Court Injunctions and a

County Court Control Order.

Compliance was reached
with the Enforcement
Notice in late 2009,
following a staged site-
recovery plan.

Regrettably, there is a run
of new alleged breaches on
site, including (but not
exhaustively): the
stockpiling of waste wood,
soils, hardcore and
miscellaneous retail /
factory clearance items &
mobile accommodation
units for salvage.

The aim is to have the site
returned to the way it was
left in 2009.

The site has been inspected
by this Authority,
Canterbury City Council,
the EA and Kent Police, in a
single investigating action.

The case is subject to an
Exempt Report as Item 13
of these papers.




Site & Case Reference

Alleged Breach

Objectives / Actions

Progress

Notes / Remarks

Qy abed

Dartford

KCC/DA/0123/12
LanceBox Ltd

Plot 14

Manor Way Business
Park, Swanscombe

(Member: Peter Harman)

Alleged receipt, storage and
processing of construction &
demolition waste, including
wood waste.

Enforcement action has been
reserved pending submission
of a retrospective planning
application.

Trading has continued in the
meanwhile under tight KCC /
EA interim controls.

The stockpile of wood has
been removed, showing
compliance and good
intent.

However, a retrospective
planning application is
long overdue. That
situation is no longer
tenable. An operation of
this type, whatever its
planning merits cannot
continue in the absence of
planning control.

I have pursued the scheme
on that basis, stating that
planning control must now
be upheld.

This Committee has shown
patience in reserving
enforcement action, while
awaiting submission of a
retrospective planning
application.

I have conveyed the mood
of the Committee to the
operator by requiring that a
timetable for submission is
received before the Meeting.

Members support for the
taking of enforcement
action, is still required,
should the operator fail to
respond. That would
include the serving of an
Enforcement Notice; in turn
under-written as required,
by a County / High Court
Injunction.




a1 abed

Site & Case Reference Alleged Breach Objectives / Actions Progress Notes / Remarks
Gravesham
DC3/GR/2013 Alleged fly-tipping on To assist KCC Waste Difficulties have arisen in | Waste Management
Beechwood Road private land Management (Enforcement) | establishing the identity (Enforcement) have been
Meopham in pursuing alleged criminal | and location of the advised to pursue the

(Member: Bryan
Sweetand)

activity.

landowner(s). Planning
Enforcement however has
advised our internal
colleagues on potential

ways to solve the problem.

alleged crime through
liaison with the Kent Police
Rural Team and to approach
Gravesham B.C. for the
service of a ‘Site Clearance’
Notice under Section 215 of
Town and Country Planning
Act 1990 (as amended).

1 shall now remove from
these schedules.

Maidstone
KCC/PRE/MA/0197/2013

Units 6, 13 & 14

Detling Airfield Industrial
Estate

Detling

(Member: Jenny Whittle)

Periodic escalations in waste
volumes on site and related
alleged internal breaches of
planning control. The latest
episode has resulted in an
unauthorised extension to
the permitted operating base.

To steer and secure an
overall and more permanent
planning solution to the site,
avoiding recurring problems.

Breach of Condition notices
and a confirmed Enforcement
Notice are to hand but a new
operator has taken over the
site and has already removed
most of the surplus waste.

It is now proposed to
consolidate the use of the
extended site and to
enclose the main waste
activities, within properly
orientated and appointed
buildings.

I view the current turn of
events in a positive light.
The inherited alleged
breaches are now largely
under control. Pre-
application talks have taken
place and I anticipate a
revised application within a
reasonable timeframe. 1
shall continue to monitor
the site in the meanwhile.




0¢ abed

Site & Case Reference Alleged Breach Objectives / Actions Progress Notes / Remarks
DC3/MA/04/COMP/0060 | Depositing of builders waste | Cessation of tipping and to The EA has taken the The EA are to be

Tutsham Farm, West
Farleigh

(Member: Mrs Paulina
Stockell)

on the southern bank of the
River Medway

secure restoration.

enforcement lead on this
case given their waste,
pollution control, river
protection remit and waste
removal powers. Those are
all being exercised (post
prosecution), in the
gradual removal of the
waste deposits over this
summer.

commended on their action,
encouraged and supported
by KCC Officers and this
Committee.

I shall continue to monitor
the site, in connection with
the EA and report back to
Members when all of the
waste has been removed and
the land reinstated.

Shepway

KCC/SH/0323/2012
[DC3/SH/12]

Cube Metal Recycling
Unit A

Highfield Industrial Estate
Folkestone

(Member: Bob Neaves)

KCC were alerted to this site
by Kent Police and the
Environment Agency (EA).

The activity includes the
importation, sorting and
processing of scrap metals,
for later despatch.

To achieve planning
compliance and supportive
control through an EA
Permit.

A retrospective planning
application is being
processed. Outstanding
noise control information
has been submitted and is
being assessed. An early
determination of the
application is being
sought.

The application is well
advanced in the
development management
process. I expect an early
determination. I shall report
on the outcome at the next
Regulation Committee
Meeting.




Site & Case Reference Alleged Breach Objectives / Actions Progress Notes / Remarks
Swale
KCC/SW/0136/12 Alleged importation of To exact compliance and A retrospective planning Pending a valid application.
Sheerness Recycling Ltd construction and demolition | planning control. application is awaited I would seek Member’s
Unit 34 Klondyke Ind Est | spoil, with mechanical support on a contingency
Queenborough screening. On the evidence I have seen, | Pre-application advice has | basis for the service of an

(Member: Angela

I remain unconvinced on any
lawful use arguments.

been sought and given, as
the first stage of an

Enforcement Notice,
should that become

LG abed

Harrison) appropriate submission. necessary.
DC3/SW/04/COMP/0059 | Recent site activity has To ensure that no waste- The County Council’s The Swale BC permission
Four Gun Field, appeared to suggest a related use is carried out on Enforcement Notice has will eventually displace the
Upchurch resumption of previous site, particularly given its now been complied with. | Lawful Use Certificates.

(Member: Mike Baldock)

alleged waste processing
activities, on this former
brickfield site with an
associated lawful use.

sensitivity close to housing.

It transpires that the latest
activities are merely ground
works for the new housing
development.

Outline planning
permission for housing /
pubic open space has been
granted by Swale BC.

I now propose to finally
remove from these
schedules.

Brotherhood
Travellers site
Dunkirk
ME13 9LN

(Member: Andrew
Bowles)

Alleged waste burning on
site.

To review jurisdiction.

Swale BC officers and the
Police have separately
visited the site and confirm
that the burning of on-site
materials was extinguished
by Kent Fire & Rescue.

The site remains under the
jurisdiction of Swale BC but
I have made it known to
them that KCC, the EA
(Crime & Permitting teams)
are available for advice and
support.




Site & Case Reference

Alleged Breach

Objectives / Actions

Progress

Notes / Remarks

2¢ abed

10

SW/05/COMP/0016
Woodgers Wharf,
Horsham Lane, Upchurch

(Member: Mike Baldock)

Unauthorised use of marine
wharf for screening and
crushing of imported
concrete beams and alleged
related waste management
breaches.

To arrest the alleged
breaches and return the site
to its lawful wharf-related
use.

A County Council confirmed
Enforcement Notice (EN)
requires restoration of the
site, largely through the
direct removal of the central
stockpile of concrete beams.

Crushing of the greater
quantity of waste beams for
sale to the open market is
prohibited under the EN.

In the absence of any
credible alternatives,
restoration talks have
switched to active pursuit
of an ‘on-site’ solution i.e.
using the beams to help
create a hard-surface
platform, ready for a
beneficial after-use such as
the parking of boats.

An ‘on-site’ solution
would ensure that any
amenity impacts arising
from ‘off-site’ haulage
were avoided. This
represents a potentially
sustainable solution,
within the spirit and
purpose of the National
Planning Policy
Framework. Subject in this
case, to nature
conservation interests
being adequately
safeguarded.

I reported to the last
Meeting that the landowner
is now deceased.
Commitment to an early
restoration of the site
remains but Probate issues
have delayed and
complicated matters. In the
circumstances, I shall
continue to negotiate a
permanent solution. In the
meanwhile, I propose to
remove from these
schedules. I shall return
with a more definite
briefing for Members, when
family financial and
property issues are more
settled.




ec abed

Site & Case Reference Alleged Breach Objectives / Actions Progress Notes / Remarks
11 | DA3/SW/2013 Unauthorised importation of | Swale BC sanctioned the Importation has been I shall continue to monitor
land-raising materials to the | initial works as permitted brought to a halt. It would | events with the EA, offering
Thirlwell Farm site, causing incidental development and holds the seem partly in response to | technical and tactical advice
Drove Lane, Hernhill landscape damage. planning enforcement regulatory activity at to Swale BC, as required.
initiative on the latest round | Larkey Wood, Chartham
(Member: Andrew More recent inputs of of importation, especially (see Schedule 1, No.1 and | Members’ support is
Bowles) material have been made, given their confirmed Exempt Report, Item 13). | sought, on a contingency
with no apparent land-based | Enforcement Notice on the The two sites are in basis for the taking of
justification. site. common ownership. enforcement action (should
that be required), to include
The EA are separately the serving of an Enforce-
investigating the activities ment Notice; under-written
and liaising with both the as required, by a County /
County and Borough High Court Injunction.
Planning Authorities.
Thanet
12 | DA3/TH/2013 Alleged amenity impacts To see if any planning At one property, a large It was apparent that some
Northwood Road from excessive noise and re- | enforcement remit applies? metal container was form of residential works
Ramsgate lated highway obstruction. noticed in their front were being carried out,

(Member: Martyn Heale)

On investigation, no County
Matter waste activities, or
highway obstruction was
found.

garden, with a small skip
on open ground to one
side. That in turn was
accompanied by a small
stockpile of wooden
planks.

which fall to Thanet D.C. to
regulate.

In view of this I shall now
remove this case from the
Schedules.




Site & Case Reference

Alleged Breach

Objectives / Actions

Progress

Notes / Remarks

G abed

Tonbridge & Malling
13 | Former Upper Bell PH, Importation, depositing and | To investigate the activity A site meeting was held I was surprised that TMBC
Blue Bell Hill Village stockpiling of demolition with TMBC officers and to between KCC, TMBC and | later suggested that a waste
spoil. decide on the lead authority. | the landowner. No County | transfer activity had been
(Member: Peter Waste remit was found established, supported by
Homewood) The former public house Whilst the building was and by agreement the site | the storage of waste.
was part demolished by the | demolished, the spoil was was left with the Borough
landowner. A S215 Notice removed and stored on land | Council. I confirmed by return that
was served by Tonbridge& | within the same that was not the case but in
Malling BC (TMBC) to landownership, directly It had been accepted on parting offered enforcement
secure complete demolition | opposite. It was then site that the demolition advice on how to complete
of the building on visual screened by an unauthorised | stockpile was being held, | the case.
amenity grounds. The spoil | perimeter fence, attracting an | pending its re-use as part
was to be removed off site. Enforcement Notice from of redevelopment plans for | I shall now remove from
TMBC, for its removal. the related sites. these schedules.
Tunbridge Wells
14 | Top Bungalow, Frieszley | Importation of builders’ To co-ordinate with the The case is under co- Whilst the powers of the

Lane, Cranbrook.

(Member: Sean Holden)

demolition spoil and alleged
burying and burning on site,
with associated heavy
machinery noise.

established efforts of
Tunbridge Wells BC’s
Planning Enforcement and
Environmental Health teams
and the Environment Agency

ordinated and active
investigation by linked
agencies.

other regulatory bodies may
be the most appropriate and
proportionate in this case, |
shall continue to liaise with
them. Meanwhile, I would
seek support from
Members on a contingency
basis for the serving of an
Enforcement Notice,
should that become
necessary.




Schedule 2: Alleged breaches on Permitted Minerals & Waste Sites

Appendix 2

(Member: Tom
Maddison).

Gc abed

This site was brought to the
attention of this committee
in 2012 when local residents
complained of the use of
large goods vehicles
damaging and blocking the
approach road to the site.

This issue has since been
alleviated through highway
restrictions.

The focus has now switched
to alleged on-site issues.

alleviate any ongoing amenity
impacts.

The site operates under an
Established Use Certificate,
with complex roots.

In these circumstances, the
EA has the more complete
and direct set of powers, to
address any issues on site.

have all been active on
behalf of local residents,
especially concerning their
quality of life.

The EA have first been
reviewing site activities
against the terms of the
Environmental Permit.
They are also shortly to
monitor air quality using
specialist equipment.

Site & Case Reference Alleged Breach Objectives / Actions Progress Notes / Remarks
Dartford
1 | DA3/DA/1993 Complaints from local To review available control The EA has been alerted to | I shall report back to
A Winchester & Sons residents of amenity impacts | powers among the three main | the site by the Local Members on the outcome
Waste Recycling Centre By virtue of noise and dust | regulators (KCC, Dartford County Member Mr Tom | of the current EA
Little Queen Street arising from existing site BC and the EA) in order to Maddison. He, the Local intervention.
Dartford operations. see what might be done to District Member and MP

I shall do what I can in the
meanwhile to encourage
relocation of the use to a
more suitable site. I should
stress however, that the
ultimate decision on that lies
with the operator.




Site & Case Reference

Alleged Breach

Objectives / Actions

Progress

Notes / Remarks

Gravesham

DC3/GR/COMP/0013
Red Lion Wharf
Crete Hall Road
Northfleet

Importation of waste wood,
stockpiling and shredding.

To cease importation and
secure removal of the high
residual stockpile of waste
wood.

A three year temporary
permission (with as S106
Agreement) has secured
complete processing and
near removal of all waste

Remaining stockpiles are
now processed and ready for
despatch. I shall remove
from these schedules for
now and return with

9G abed

(Members: Sue Howes & wood on site. photographs of an empty
Narinderjit Thandi) site.
Tunbridge Wells
DC3/TW/12 Material change of use from | To control the level of use on | The application is well Enforcement action is being
CLC Construction Ltd a former scrapyard to the the site pending the outcome | advanced in the reserved.
Westdene servicing of utility contracts, | of the current retrospective development management
Five Oaks Green with the stockpiling of spoil | planning application. process. I expect an early | The stockpile height is
on site and the exchange of determination. I shall being held in check.

(Member: Alex King
MBE)

material between jobs, with
the remainder being sent for
processing and alternative
re-use.

The site is within the
countryside and the
Metropolitan Green Belt. It
is also close to housing.

The stockpile having grown
in height is restricted in the
interim to the height of the
lorry cab of the vehicles
bringing the material to the
site. That is clear to all
parties, visibly enforceable
and largely observed.

report on the outcome at
the next Regulation
Committee Meeting

However, I would still seek
Members’ contingency
support, for the serving of
an Enforcement Notice,
should that become
necessary.

I shall keep the Committee
informed on progress at this
sensitive location.




Schedule 3: Alleged breaches on Permitted County Council Developments

Appendix 3

Site & Case Reference

Alleged Breach

Objectives / Actions

Progress

Notes / Remarks

/G abed

Maidstone
KCC/ MA/13/0015

St Johns C of E Primary
School, Provender Way,

Grove Green.
ME14 5TZ

(Member: Paul Carter)

Alleged construction of a
permitted 2 classroom
extension, beyond permitted
hours of 0800 — 1800
weekdays and 0900 — 1300
Saturdays, with no work on
Sunday. The complaints are
of early starting, before 8§ am
weekdays, 9 am on
Saturday, along with
unauthorised working on
Sundays.

To ensure immediate
observance of construction
hours, in line with the
internal enforcement
protocol.

I have investigated the
case and alerted the project
manager. Steps have
immediately been put in
place to ensure full
compliance with the
permitted working hours.

I shall report on any further
details at the Committee
Meeting.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



By virtue of paragraph(s) 5, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A Agenda Iltem 13

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



	Agenda
	4 Minutes - 18 June 2013
	6 Home to School Transport Appeals update
	7 Update from the Definitive Map Team
	8 Gating Order Review - The Kent County Council (Un-named footpath to the rear of Henley Fields, Tenterden) (Gating) Order 2008
	9 Update from the Commons Registration Team
	Item 09 Appendix A

	10 Update on Planning Enforcement Issues
	Item 10 Appendices

	13 Update on Planning Enforcement issues at Larkey Wood, Chartham

